One Missed Call Azn Crew Style


”Hey Denny, we’re out of fish sauce.” 

“Just order more Salina, it’s on me.”
“Thx! Excuse me, more fish sauce!”

“That would be 29 cents”

Denny spits out his soup through his nose while saying, “29 cents a lot of money!” Salina, Jonny, George and I frozed, staring blankly at Denny’s small slits called eyes.

“Uh ha… plz, more fish sauce.. thx.” Salina nervously said.

A pale, white hand slowly reaches over George’s shoulder and gently touches it.  George turns around and sees a long black haired boy standing, smiling.  


“Hey Valiant, glad you made it.” George smiles back with glimmer in his eyes.


“Hey, if you’re here, I wouldn’t be far behind man.”


Salina and I blankly stares at the two while Jonny and Denny ate their hearts out.  If I had to put a colour to Valiant and George’s surrounding aura, it would be a rather hot pink.  I quickly shook off the image and shivers.
This is one of our frequent azn crew hangouts at a Chinese restaurant.  The restaurant was crowded with people and there was always the smell of yummy food.  The owner of the restaurant supposedly has 2 wives and 5 children, 2 from his first wife, 3 from the other.  Our main azn crew consists of Salina, Jonny, George, Valiant and I.   The underling’s hangout is a separate story.  

Today was Denny’s treat and we all plan to order the most expensive food on the menu.  Once the food arrived, we quickly shoved them down our throats while the surrounding people stares.  While we pigged out, we always joked around and soon the manager came to tell us to shut up.  After that, we exchanged stories and relived the old highschool days.
“Listen to this story, in grade 10, Vanny was in the washroom and I kicked…” 
“SHUT UP U FAT COW!” I shouted back at Salina just in time to cut off the grand finale of my trip to the washroom.

Everyone laughed.  

“Don’t worry Vanny, we won’t say a thing.” George replies with a wink.  

Sitting next to George is Valiant, unable to keep his eyes on George.

“Haha, George man, so we on for Saturday night?”

“Dude, I’m underaged!” George replies.

Again, Salina and I are getting odd thoughts and this time, Denny and Jonny watched them as they opened their mouths full of food in shock, a chewed up, white glob of wonton plopped out of Denny’s mouth back into his bowl of soup.  

“Hey Denny, did you know about them?” Jonny whispered.

“No man, I had no idea.” Denny replied.

“Ummm… Salina, I thought George had a girlfriend…” I quietly said.

“Me too, maybe he’s cheating on her!” Salina replied.

“Hey, maybe they turned each other gay! HAHAHA!”
The four of us laughed while George and Valiant were absorbed into their own world trying each other’s azn food. 


I grabbed my pair of chopsticks and started drumming on any surface within my reach to catch the strange pair’s attention.


“As the leader of this crew, I will now start this meeting!” 


“Meeting? No one said this was a meeting, why am I always left out! Is it cuz I’m white?!?” Jonny shouted.  


After this unnecessary line was shouted, we have already caught the attention of the whole restaurant.  It was true that Jonny was the only white boy in our hangout.  However, we consider him our VIP Azn or Wzn as we commonly refer to him as because he is a god when it comes to DDR.

“Holy…. I was joking… umm… I just wanted to tell you that there’s this DDR competition at this arcade and I thought we should meet up somewhere…” 

“Really, that sounds great.  You don’t have to pay to watch right, cuz I’m really poor right now.  I spent all my money on my partner,” George turns to Valiant as he giggled, “and yeah, I had to walk over to this restaurant cuz I couldn’t pay for a bus ride.”


“WHAT! But it’s an hr drive to get here from where you live!” I shouted.


“Yeah, I started walking at 5 so I could get here at 7 for dinner.” George proudly said.

***

“Damn, that’s sick…” Denny thought.

“Wow…. I had no idea azns engaged in this thing.  I’m a little scared.” Jonny thought.

“Damn Vanessa! What’d u do! You infected them with yaoi!” Salina thought while staring at me.

“I know what you’re thinking, I have nothing to do with this!  But damn, they sure are bold, are they hinting us?” I thought while glaring back at Salina.
***


 “Ummm… ok… well, let’s go watch this competition since George is poor,” Salina suggested.


“Don’t forget homeless. Remember that time when George met us at the mall Vanessa? He had that homeless backpack with holes! HAHHAHAA!” Denny said as he shoved more rice in his mouth.


“SHUT UP!!!” George screamed.


“HAHHAHAA, ya and he couldn’t afford a bus ticket to my house after and we had to walk and you nearly died cuz u were so tired and we almost had to carry you!” I reminded Denny.


“SHUT UP!!!” Denny screamed.

Jonny, Salina and I laughed as tears rolled down our cheeks.


“Ok, so let’s all switch cell phone numbers so we can get a hold of each other when we get there.” Jonny suggested.


Everyone agreed.  As everyone madly swapped phones and typed in their cell numbers, I sat there, looking down. 


“Vanny?” George said.


“My phone’s died…” I solemnly said.


No more questions were asked after that.  


“I’ll have to email you my cell phone number when I buy one tomorrow. Vanny, you come shopping with me!” Salina said.


I nodded.


“Hey, this reminds me of this rumour that’s been going around about cells!  There was this one girl who got a call on her cell and it left a message dated 2 days after of herself screaming!  When she tried to trace this phone call, it was traced back to her cell. And what’s scary is that 2 days later, she met with a tragic accident.” Salina spoke while she tried to pick up her egg roll with her chopsticks.


“OMG, is that true?” I nervously asked only to see Salina nod.


Why are you getting a cell then you idiot…


“Hey Val, I gotta pee, come with me.” George casually said.


“Ok man, let’s go.” Valiant replied.

The rest of the crew stopped eating as we watched them walk to the washroom.  We all had the same thoughts going through our head but tried not to think too much about it.

***

The sound of the toilet flushed as Valiant waited near the sinks.  

“Ahhh, much better.” George calmly said.

“Dude, why was everyone acting kinda weird?” Valiant asked with a puzzled face.

“Who knows, they were always a lil weird.” 


The sound of the zipper echoed in the large, gray washroom.  The room was unusually dark and damp and was quite cold.  The phone rang.  


“Yo, your phone’s ringing.” George said.  


“It’s not my ringtone.  You sure it isn’t yours?” Valiant replied.


“No man, I left my in my man purse at the table.”


“Oh, that’s weird.”


Valiant reached for his pocket and found that he had one missed call.  George walked out of the stall and said, “So, it’s yours?”


“Yeah, that was weird, who changed my ring tone.” 


Valiant highlight the missed call and clicked on it to find out who the caller was.  The caller was from his own cell.  What? It’s from my own cell? Fido’s service really sucks!  George looked over the shoulder and saw his own cell number on the screen. The two looked at each other as Valiant looked at the missed call and saw that the caller had left a message dated on Saturday at 9pm.  He brought the cell closer to both his and George’s ear and opened the voice message.  There he heard himself.  


The sound of a train went by from a distant was heard.  Shit! I’m late….. AHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH! *beep beep beep*

 
The two looked at each other dumbfolded.  Valiant flashes back to when Salina was telling them about the rumour.  It can’t be…

“Vanny is prolly behind this phone prank! She always does something like this!” George said to calm his worried friend.  


“She doesn’t have her cell with her.” Valiant slowly said.


“She prolly used Denny’s cell! Come on, it’s cold in this washroom, not to mention that it stinks like shit!”


The two walked out of the washroom as Valiant clutches onto his phone.


“Nice try Vanny! You almost got us there!”  George said.


“Heh?” I said.


“What the fuck are you smoking! Haha!” Denny said.


“The phone prank on Valiant, damn that got us for a second.  And you got Salina to tell us the rumour to spook us out first! Haha, come on guys, admit it.” 


“I didn’t send anything George…” I turned to a paled faced Valiant, “Valiant? You don’t look so well. You ok?”


“DAMN IT VANNY! Look at how scared he is, fuck! Just admit it! I didn’t know you would go this far!” George lashed out.


“WHAT THE HELL! WHAT DID I DO!” I dragged Valiant to a quieter corner as George is being sat on by Denny to prevent him from spazing out on me. 


“Valiant, what happened? You know I wouldn’t go too far on a prank. Besides, I couldn’t of made the call, no one had their cell on hand.  Stupid Denny ran out of battery and Jonny left his at home.  They only wrote the numbers on a napkin! It was so pathetic.” 


Valiant handed me his phone with his shaky hands after selecting the voice message.  After it finished playing, I frozed, not knowing what to do or say.  


“Don’t worry, it’s probably one of your immature friend you hang out with a West.  Like Salina said, this rumour is spreading like wildfire!” I assured him.


“Yeah, you’re right. West is full of idiots and stinky people.” 


“Yup, but man, do I miss that highschool.”


After the crew calmed George down and convinced him that I didn’t do it.  We all left as we all agreed to meet at the DDR competition at 6.  

The sounds of people screaming as they jammed into the arcade were heard as Salina and I got off the bus.  The bus ride was particularly odd after seeing a manlady arguing with her husband about picking her face and an ugly blond flirting with a bus driver who looks like his bones are made of dust.  The world is mutating in the worse way possible.  Salina and I stood 5 feet away from the entrance where a fat dude was stuck at the doors as everyone else tried to push him through. He screamed while taking a big bite out of his hotdog.  I turned, trying not to watch the rather large man barf back out his hotdog as one muscular bald man charged at him, freeing him from the doors.  As I turned, I saw Denny and Jonny getting out of a rusting blue green car with dragon stickers on all parts of the window.  Wow they’re so azn… were the thoughts that ran through my head. 

“Wow, that fat man is barfing. That’s sick!” Jonny said with wide eyes.

“Ohhh man…” Denny said.


“So, I guess we’re waiting for the two… uh…. Lovers?” Jonny said as he made a face.


I nodded slowly.  When they arrived, we saw how packed the competition was and not only that, it reeked of barf and B.O.  We decided to hangout elsewhere.  We went to watch a Jackie Chan movie.  Valiant had to pay for George’s ticket because George is broke.  He proved it when he opened his empty wallet and saw an “I Owe U” note.  I tried to hold in my laughter.  


The movie was unexpectedly  long as it ran for 4 hours straight, way longer than King Kong.  


“I gotta pee… really really bad.” I said as I drank more pepsi, “Don’t leave without me!” I ran towards the washroom.


The phone rang with a ring tone that brought back memories for George and Valiant.  Valiant left his phone ringing and vibrating in his pant pocket.  


“It can’t be… I changed the ring tone back.” Valiant nervously whispered with a shocking wide black eyes.


“Yo man, you ok? You look dead!” Denny jokingly said.


“Valiant… you better stay with us for a while, even if it’s a joke, it’s damn elaborate.” George said.


“Isn’t it odd that we’re always not with Vanessa when this phone call comes?” Valiant said in revelation.


“What are you talking about? The phone call?  Vanessa may be a hacker, but she knows nothing bout cell phones! She can’t even save a phone number in her phone, I had to do it for her! Plus, she doesn’t have a cell anymore!  And I’ll prove it to you. Let’s go to the washroom.” Salina said.


The group of idiots azn/wzn walked towards the washroom and stopped in front of the girls’ washroom door. 


“Dude, I ain’t going in there,” Denny said as he stepped back.


“I’m going in! Vanny’s gone too far with this joke!” George stepped forward.


“She didn’t do it, she’s not that smart for this joke!” Salina said as she pushed the door open.


“Vanessa! Which stall are you in!” Salina yelled.


“What the heck! Why?”


“There! She’s in the last stall, and are we stupid, that’s the only stall with the door closed!” Jonny commented.


“WHAT THE HECK ARE YOU DOING IN THE GIRLS’ WASHROOM JONNY!” 


“This prank has gone too far Vanny, Salina kick open the stall!” George demanded.


Salina walked over to the stall.  It was like a déjà vu all over again.  This time smarter, I pulled up my pants and prepared for the attack.  The door flung over as I jumped out ending in a karate stance.  


“Hiya! I’ll kick whoever’s ass that was part of this!”


“Why did you make the call again, you think it’s funny?” George asked angrily. 


“What are you talking about? Wait, I gotta wash my hands,” I walked over to the sink, “Alright, what call?  I don’t even have a cell phone. You can check my bag, my pockets, my shoes, whatever!”


“Man, I think she’s telling the truth, look her bag has a PSP, an mp3, her wallet, glasses, what the…. A manga?” Jonny said as he grabbed the manga and started reading it, “Wow, can I borrow this? It’s good!”


“Were you a part of this raid?” I asked.


“Absolutely not! I trust you leader! I tried to stop them in fact!”


“Ok, but take really good care of my manga! Not a scratch!”


“Hey, hold on! Roll back! If Vanny didn’t make the call, who did?” George said.


All faces turned to Valiant except for Denny, who’s keeping watch at the door.  Valiant flipped open his silver phone.  Everyone looked over his shoulder. The screen read:

One Missed Call

Saturday April 24 9:00 pm

You have one new message

Valiant opened the voice message which read: 

*The sound of a train went by from a distant was heard.*  Shit! I’m late….. AHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH! *beep beep beep*
We jumped as we heard it.  

“It’s not my voice right?” 


“It really does…” I said.

The door flung open and Denny screamed, “Guys! People are coming in, let’s go!”

We all got out of the washroom and walked on the streets.  It was 8:40 pm.  I was hungry so I suggested going to Mickey Ds for dinner.  We all agreed and walked towards the lone building situated across Westervelt College.  We ordered our food which took forever because Denny ordered one of everything on the menu.  Salina’s burger was not perfect and made them redo it.  George forgot he didn’t have any money as he begged us for cash after the cashier asked for them.  Valiant naturally paid the tabs.  

“BK makes better burgers! They are made with perfection! Crown on top…” Salina went on and on as she described the technical details of a whopper.  

“Hey Valiant, remember how you don’t like the fries? Wanna give it to me???” I said with a wide smile.  He reached for his extra large fries and set it on my tray.  My eyes lit up.  


After all the food was brought to the second level of the building, we took the spot near the windows, with a view over the parking lot and Westervelt in direct view.  Denny told us of his dream of one day graduating and attending that college.  For now, it was unlikely.  But from my past experiences, miracles do happen.  The second level of Mickey Ds is empty, half of the chairs were put up.  Mickey Ds was definitely quiet.  As I was getting use to this empty dark atmosphere, Valiant’s phone rang, with a ring tone of some Indonesian song.  “That ring tone was different from before…” I thought to myself.  

Valiant hesitated for a bit before picking up the phone.  


“Hello? Hey! Wassup!” Valiant greeted the caller, “Wait, the reception is bad here, I’ll call you back.”


“Guys, I’ll be right back, I’m going outside to get a better reception.” 


Valiant walked downstairs and soon, he was visible from the windows near us.  The full moon above the night sky was mesmerizing.  It gave an eerie feeling and sent chills down my spine.  Then I realized something.


“Hey! What time is it?” I asked quickly.


George looked at his cell and said replied, “Eight… Fifty… Eight… Saturday.. April 24,” George looked up, “… the message….”


We all ran downstairs as Denny was tried to catch up to us.  He slipped on a hamburger and a loud thud was heard. 


“Guys… wait up…” Denny called


We didn’t bother with him, something else was troubling all of us.  We got to the entrance as we heard the sound of a train on Mickey Ds radio, it was supposedly a hit single called “Choo Choo”.  


“Shit! I’m late!” Valiant screamed.


We stood there in shock as the message ran through our minds.  Everything felt like it was running in slow motion as a strange invisible force pulled Valiant towards the parking lot in front of a speeding drunken driver.  The same scream as the phone was heard as tears ran down George’s face.  The cell phone flew in the air and landed quite a distance away from the accident.  The phone shattered into a million pieces.  The drunken driver pulled over as the staff at the fast food restaurant ran passed us.  Voice were heard everywhere as George fell down to his knees, Jonny and Salina broke down sobbing and Denny tumble down and looked at the gruesome sight.  He fainted.  I stood there, replying the voice message in my head over and over again.  The red flashing lit of a van soon appeared and the sound of sirens was ringing in my ears. The scene in front of my eyes started to get dimmer and dimmer and eventually, darkness appeared.  


“She’s gonna be fine. Just a little bump on the head.” 


“What about the big kid? Will he be alright.”


“Yes, he only got a few bruises on his back.  It actually resembled the tiles on the floor, it was a mighty hard fall.”


… Denny you idiot… you were always a wuss…


“What about the other two?”


“They are fine.  A little traumatized, but who wouldn’t be when they just saw they friend runned over with a truck that had its wheels chained like that.  The chained lacerated him quite a bit.  Not only that, he was alive after that, screaming until it was over…”


… That’s sick… it was the call… who… why…

I opened my eyes.  The room was bright white, almost unnaturally clean.  In my view were a nurse and a doctor standing over me.  I felt my head throb.  I reached for it and felt bandages. 

“Oh, you’re awake.  You fell and bumped your head.  You were unconscious for 3 days.  But don’t worry, your going to be fine.  In fact, you can go home today! I’ll inform your parents,” the doctor calmly said.

Within 10 minutes, my parents came with a sigh of relief.  They brought me home.  Everything before that felt like a dream.  I hope it was at least.  I went to my room and made a call to Salina.  

“Ha Loo,” it sounded like her mother.

“Hi, is Salina home?”  

“Who is dis?”

“Vanessa…”

“One minute.”

“Hello?” A familiar voice came.

“Hey, it’s me!”

“You’re ok??? That’s great!”

“I’m lost, where’s Valiant, Denny, Jonny and George?  I had a dream that we went to Mickey Ds and man, it was krazy!”

Silence was heard and then Salina replied, “… Valiant’s gone… It wasn’t a dream.  Denny’s back hurts, but it’s only bruises and George hasn’t been online and he wouldn’t answer my calls… and Jonny, that white boy cut all connections with us.  He’s such a traitor.” 

“…what? But I saw… it looked like he was forced onto the road… and… I don’t get it.  The call?”

“Maybe, the rumours were spreading and while you were gone, it was all over the place, the news, the radio, the papers, internet… but it’s calmed down now. I’m coming over.”

The sound of the beeping noise repeated after.  I hung up.  

I went on MSN and logged on.  I had a lot of email messages, most of them were get well soon and chain letters.  One particular email was from Jonny.  It was dated today, just now.  I opened it and it read:
Come over to Denny’s place as soon as you read this.  It’s important.

The door bell rang.  It was Salina.  Her newly dyed light brown hair reflected in the light of the sun.  Her bright white shoes made the gray smudge that I made last time more visible.  


“We gotta get to Denny’s house.”


“Yeah, I got the email too.”


We got into Salina green Toyota Camry.  I got into the car and took a good look at it as usual.  To my right were wires sticking out from the walls of the car.  The roof lining’s edge was wearing off and looked like it was clinging onto the roof with all its might.  The car was hot, the air conditioner was broken.  I tried to open the window but it was stuck.


“Bang on the door, the window’ll open after.  It always does this.” Salina suggested.  


I did what she said and the window did pop open.  It slid down into the door shaking as the wind blows against it.  The window looked like it would break at any moment.  We got to Denny’s house.  I rang the doorbell.  After a few minutes, we decided to kick the basement window while Salina banged on the kitchen window.  Denny never hears the doorbell.  We came to the conclusion that Denny was in the washroom so we banged on his washroom window, which was conveniently placed near the rest of the windows we were banging on.  After all the window banging, Denny came to the door.  We went into the basement to find Jonny, sitting on his couch, clutching his phone.  The dark circles under his eyes were very visible in the dim basement.  Denny reached the wall behind us to grab a can of pepsi amongst rows of other soft drinks. 


“Denny, how’s your … back?” Salina asked.


“I’m fine, thanks. Just a bruise.”


“Hey Jonny, you don’t look so well.” I said.


Jonny looked up and said, “Hey, Valiant got that phone call before he died right?  With a future date included?  The… call foretold his death?”

Salina nodded with a strange look on her face.  I quickly realized that perhaps Jonny got that phone call too.  Jonny put his phone on speaker mode and played his voice message.

Man, I totally forgot it………… Huh? AHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH!


This message was dated April 29, 10:20 pm, tomorrow’s date.  We all jumped.  I ran over and grabbed his phone.  I ran to the washroom and threw the phone into the toilet.  The rest watched quietly.


“I don’t believe this!”


“Ummm… I didn’t flush the toilet.  Sorry… Do you think you can pick up the phone… I don’t think the phone will go down… and I don’t wanna put my hand in that water…” Denny said.


I gave Denny a disgusted look as the rest turned around, holding their laughter in.  Salina’s face was turning purple.


“Screw you! I ain’t touching that! It’s your toilet you lil sicko! Who cares, the phone’s dead now.  Come on guys, we’re going out.”  We left the house and the phone behind.

We all crammed into Salina car and went to the carnival that happens to be in town today.  The boys at the back were loud as usual.  Words like “Watch where you’re touching man” or “Man, Salina’s driving, I see death! Haha!” were heard.  We went on all kinds of rides from the ferris wheel to the merry-go-round.  After that, we went home agreeing to come back here for the special attraction, the haunted house.


That night I had a conversation with George on MSN.  It read like this:  

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says: 

Havnet seen u for awhile.  

… says:

I had a dream…

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

huh?

…says:

valiant said that  we’ll join him soon and that it didnt hurt. 

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

WHAT! R U SHITTIN ME!

…says:

I asked him who did this but he only smiled and said its ok.  u guys enjoy the rest of ur days and he tossed me this round red candy.

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

Did u eat it?

… says:

Ya… strawberry flavur

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

Flavour….

…says:

w/e Vnny!

After that conversation, I told him to come to the carnival with the rest of the crew to relieve our stress.  He agreed.  That night, I also had the same dream, except it wasn’t exactly the same.  
I don’t get it, is it a ghost?

A vengeful one… she goes through the cell phone to find its victims. Remember that night when we switched cell numbers?  Well, she found Jonny’s.  

What’s gonna happen?

Who knows, she has her ways.  But you know she did it if she gives you this red round candy.

Can we do anything?

Defy fate.

I woke up and found my self tearing.  Defy fate huh? You and ur riddles… that’s it, we’re gonna die…Tomorrow came fast.  It was 7pm and we were all at the carnival once again. There was a super long line for the Haunted House and we didn’t want to wait and also we didn’t want to lose our spot so our only solution was to leave Denny standing in line.  He needed to burn those calories anyways.  The rest of us left for some carny food.  We came back with huge bags of cotton candy.  I have to say, they were a ripoff, but we were hungry.  We went back to the line and saw that Denny was nowhere close to the opening so we left and rode on a few rides.  

We went back to the line and saw that Denny is almost there.  We went over to join him.  It was 9:30, a two hour wait.  Denny was picking his nose out of boredom.

“This better be worth it!” I said in an annoyed tone.

“Hey man, you look skinnier already!” George said with a chuckle.

I laughed rolling on the cement ground.

We went into the haunted house and found lots of gory people, blood spattered all over the walls.  They definitely did a good job decorating.  I brought out my $500 dvd camcorder I got on boxing day.  I started taping.  Salina took my digicam and started taking pictures.  George posed by sitting on a guy with blood spilling out of his eyes.  George was facing the guy with his arms rested on his shoulders.  The gay thoughts were passing through our minds again.  He must be lonely.  Nonetheless, Salina took a snapshot.  We kept walking.  Jonny felt uneasy.  He said that he felt as if someone is watching him, but we told him that it’s all in his mind.  

A shadowy figure flew by behind one of the hanged men as told by Jonny.  Unfortunately, we didn’t see.  Jonny stood behind the four of us as we lead the way toward the exit.  

“I see the light! Don’t worry Jonny, we’re gonna get out in like 3 seconds!” I said with a slightly sarcastic tone.

“Jonny man, you can let go of my hand now!” Denny cried.

Jonny let go of his hand once we got out.  Jonny took one last look behind him and saw a long black haired girl in a white gown standing motionless in the pathway.  He blinked and she was gone. 

“Guys, I swear I saw a girl behind us…” 

“Really, maybe it’s Samara! Haha!” I suggested.

“Ok guys, we gotta catch the bus.  Come on!” I shouted.

We ran to the bus stop.  Jonny searched his pockets and he started to sweat. 

“My... my wallet is gone…”

“You must’ve dropped it back at the haunted house,” Denny suggested.

“While you were madly searching for his hand! HAHA!” George added.

“I’ll go back.  You guys go ahead without me. I don’t want you to miss the bus on my account,” Jonny replied.

“You sure?” I asked.

“Yeah.”

We left Jonny behind and watched him go back to search for his wallet.  Luckily, there was no lineup, in fact, the carnies were getting ready to pack it up.  It was 10:15.


Jonny talked to the carnie and he let him back in to search for his wallet.  He warned him if he was trying to do something funny, his security camera would catch him.  Jonny assured him that he’s only going for his wallet.  

After 10 minutes of waiting, Jonny never came back out.  The carnie was getting mad.  He and a few muscular carnies decided to fetch him and if they caught him doing something fishy, they would beat a little sense into him.  They went in, and searched with no prevail.  It was strange, there were carnies guarding the exit and one was guarding the entrance.  They decided to have a search party around the premises.  Again, he was never found.  Since nothing was stolen or vandalized, the carnie shook it off, assuming that he found his wallet and left.


The next day, Denny and George tried to contact Jonny through the phone to deliver his homework and to go clubbing later on.  Unfortunately, he could not be contacted.  They decided to go to his house.  His dad came out. 


“Oh, it’s you guys.  Is Jonny with you?” his dad said, started to form a worried face.


“…no, he’s not home?” George asked.


“No, he didn’t come home.  I thought he stayed over at one of your houses. You don’t think he ran away from home do you?”


“Don’t worry, we’ll find him.” Denny replied.

The two boys left.  


“What do you think happened, Denny?”


“I don’t know man… but you got any cash? I’m running out of gas.”


“What! Why did you drive this piece of shit out then!”


“Shut up! I’ll leave you on the road!”


“Here, I got 10 bucks, it’s all I got.”


“Thanks man.”


Denny stopped by the gas station to grab some no name gas.  

“Where we headin?” George asked.


“To the park where we can be alone.” 


“What the fuck!”


“Shit man, I’m joking, to Vanny’s house! She’ll know what to do.”


They burst into my house and saw Salina and I eating.

“So remember that beaver looking dude, what’s his name Bucky? I think he’s gay.  He has long slender fingers and I saw him and this blond dude holding hands… What the heck! Don’t you guys knock! This is trespassing! TRESPASSING! Salina, call the cops. Oh wait, get my gay bro to hump their legs! ADRIAN!!!!!!” I shouted.


“Whoa whoa, sorry! Plz not Adrian, I’m beggin you!” George begged as the two boys went down on their knees. Seeing their pitiful faces, I let them go this time.  They got up and we all sat around the table.  The kitchen was mostly white with a sky light 12 ft above us.  The floor were checkered and on the wall closest to our dining table was a 1 million piece puzzle my cousin put together and framed of Snoopy.  On the left side of the kitchen was a sliding glass door that leads to my backyard.  Our pond can be seen from there.  Denny sat close to the glass door to admire the various flowers grown in our backyard.  


“Hey, who’s fishin in your pond?” Denny asked.


“Huh, nobody! Who fishes for goldfishes?” I said.

Salina walked over to Denny to see the fisherman and said, “Andy does… along with Dom?”


“WHAT THE FUCK! That’s it! This is trespassing! He’s gonna face something worse than having my bro hump his leg! Denny, George, grab em now!”


The two ran towards the two, however, Dom got away in time.  Andy was caught.  Salina went to the garage to grab multiple skipping ropes and got us to tie him up outside.  


The evil eyes were shown on all off our faces after Andy was tied up.  A smirk came on our faces as George put the final touches to our accomplishment, a piece of duck tape for his mouth.  Andy was struggling like a goldfish out of water.  I said, “Resistance is futile.  You get a punishment worse than Adrian humping your leg! But first, we’ll leave you here while we go inside to eat.”

We left him in the backyard, visible through my glass doors.  We left Denny out there to keep watch as George told us about Jonny’s disappearance.


“You don’t think… the message?” I said solemnly.


“Fuck, what if it is?”


“Hey, maybe we’ll get some clues from the pics and vids we took there! I haven’t loaded them yet,” I said, “Denny, bring the prisoner in!  You gotta come in and watch the video and we can’t leave Andy alone or he’ll escape our punishment!”


Denny carried Andy inside as we all sat in the family room, except for Andy, who is a human cushion for Denny.  I loaded up the dvd and watched the scenes.  The video consisted of many gory objects and we all scanned for really odd ones.  Jonny’s face was turning whiter than white on the camera.  We felt bad for even suggesting that we go in this attraction.  In the middle of the walk through the house, Jonny was clutching Denny’s hand, unable to let go.  The camera rose to catch his facial expression.  I paused the video.  Everyone looked at me.


“Look, there’s something behind Jonny in the distance.  It’s Samara!” I said.


“Come on, it’s a haunted house Vanny!” George said.


I took the remote once again and skipped forward a few more frames.


“Look, she’s getting closer every frame and her head moves up more and more each frame! Jonny wasn’t hallucinating! What’s more, that’s the path we just walked on, how do you explain that! She had to have walked over to the path after we passed it!”  


We forwarded to the end of the frame.  A closeup of Jonny was shown with a pale white hand on his shoulder.  Salina let out a scream.  Andy looked shocked and started mumbling something.  Salina walked over and ripped the tape from his mouth, leaving his a rectangular mark around his mouth.  


“What?” she asked.


“That sounds like the rumour I’ve been hearing.  He got the call didn’t he?” 


We looked shocked.  


“I did a little…uh…research because Dom was scared that he’d get a phone call too.  I think it’s some voodoo thing that some shits workin on and uh there’s no stopping her. My possie said uh.. that …. It’s some ghost out to get people.  The date and time stamped on the message, where was he then? He might still…uh… be there.”

We quickly ran towards the front door.


“Hey! What about me?!?” Andy screamed.


“Don’t worry, my brother will take care of you! ADRIAN, ANDY’S DOWNSTAIRS, DO WHATEVER WIT HIM!”


We all got into Denny’s car and zoomed off.  Midway towards the carnival, the car started to putter.  

“What the hell?” Denny exclaimed.


“You’re out of gas?” I asked.


“Shit! I gave you money for some gas!” George said.


“I did… almost full and I even got a chocolate bar with it!” 


“Where did you get it? Not that no name place nearby right?” Salina asked.


“….”


“Oh my god! Don’t you know, they mix 90% sugar water with 10% real gas! You just got ripped off once again! Why are you so bad luck?!? You lose all ur money gambling, and whenever I’m with you, something always goes wrong! Your like a walking jinx!” I cried.


“That’s harsh, come on, there’s a gas station across the street.”

We all got out and pushed the rusted car in shame. Everyone watched us as we passed through the intersection towards the gas station.  Many drivers were honking in laughter and pointing out Denny’s dragon stickers.  This made us azns look real bad.  

“Damn shameful.” Salina commented.

After we got the car running again, I had to pick up the tabs because the rest of them were broke ass Asians.  The gas was not cheap, especially when the gas dude had to suck out the sugar water from the engines.  He charged very very high rates for labour.  

Nonetheless, we got to the carnival and went to the carnie who was in charge of the haunted house.  He told us that he didn’t see him leave but he did a search party and he didn’t find him in the house either.  We said that he’s missing and since we looked sincere, he stopped the line from moving and let us in to search, accompanied by another carnie.  We walked in, looking everywhere. Suddenly, Denny smell this odor, a rotten odor. He looked to his right and screamed.  We turned and saw a field of hanged men like before.  However, amongst the fake corpse, we saw a familiar face.  It was Jonny. His mouth was opened, dripping blood.  His body was slashed and the bloody corpse was gruesome.  The cell phone sat below him. Impossible, that phone is in Denny’s toilet! The carnie flashed his flash light on him and we all screamed when we saw that his eyes were opened with tears of blood.  
The cops came and brought us to the station for questioning.  

“A phone call you say? From your own cell phone?”

“…yeah…”

“You and your friends, really… there is no such thing. It’s scientifically impossible.”

“But it’s true! It happened to my friend!”

“It’s a suicide. He was depressed.”

“No! It’s wasn’t! It was a phone call!”

“Thank you, goodbye.”

The officer opened the door for me to leave.  While I was heading out, I felt someone following me.  I got onto the streets and walked faster and turned into a dark alley.  I hid behind a dumpster.  The man followed and stood, turned around several times to find where I was.  I waited for a chance and jumped out behind him.  He turned around and I jumped like the matrix, almost stopped in mid air for a while and sacked him.  The mysterious stranger fell.  

“Argh, that… really… hurts…” the stranger said with his soft, deep voice.
“Who are you and why are you following me?”

“I know about your friends’ death, Valiant and Jonny. It happened to my sister too.  I want to help…”  

The stranger got up.  A closer look at him shows a handsome face.  Dark mid length hair that flutters through the air as the gentle wind came by.  The light blue eyes shone in the evening sun.  Not only was he tall and handsome, he looked good in his dark black suit.  He looked like a model.  If Salina saw what I did, she would say, “Oh shit, did you ruin his chances of making sexy babies, you idiot!”

“You can help me?” I asked with a weary voice, mesmerized by his looks.  “He looked like Yuki from Gravitation manga except with black hair! Wow…” I thought.  


“I’ll tell you the details later.  Meet me at William’s Café tomorrow at this time,” he said, “by the way, I’m Jake. I’ll see you tomorrow, Miss Ninja.”


My face turned red of embarrassment. 


“I’m sorry! I thought you were some perv!”


Jake chuckled. “Thanks, always nice to see little girls aware of their surroundings.  Don’t worry, I’m with the police department, here’s my badge.  I’m doing some personal investigating but keep it a secret ok?” 


I nodded as he walked away.


That evening, I discussed my encounter with the remaining azn crew.  We all agreed to meet with him.  Salina also mentioned that she had a dream of Jonny and Valiant.  They were at both their death sites.  Showing the cellphones dialed numbers after their deaths.  On Valiant’s cell was Jonny’s number dialed by Valiant’s severed arm.  Jonny’s cell dialed another number, but she couldn’t focus on it.  She turned around and saw an abandoned hospital and woke up.  That freaked us all out.  We were so scared that everyone decided to sleepover at my house. While I was waiting for them, I chatted with a few other people.  I looked through my msn list and started talking to Dana.  I told her of all the events that happened and asked her for some conclusion.  Of course, she couldn’t help.  She suggested deleting all the information on all of the cell phones and cancel the plans.  It was a good idea, I didn’t know why I didn’t think of it.  I looked through my list again and saw Andy on.  I forgot about him… I should ask what happened after we left him with Adrian… I opened the window and asked.  Apparently, he had a blast.  Adrian released him and they played video games the whole time.  He even said he’ll go through the tying up and everything as long as Adrian would play video games with him.  I immediately blocked him.  


The bell rang.  The azn crew is here.  I invited them in and told them to pick their own couches.  They settled down.  Salina walked up to my room and started reading my mangas.  At the same time, Denny came up and raided my dvd collection on my bookshelf.  George came in eyeing my Final Fantasy X wallscroll of Tidus.  I sat back down on my computer and started analyzing all the pics and videos from the carnival.  I’ve noticed that the shadowy figure was always in the same frame where Jonny is.  One particular shot consisted of the Samara (from The Ring) look alike amongst the hanged men, standing there with her pale face towards the ground.  


“Hey, can I use your laptop? I wanna watch some dvds.” Denny asked.


“Yeah, it’s in my bag, just plug it in.” I replied.


“This can get on the net?” George asked.


“Yeah, just plug that white cable sticking out from under my bed.”


“Holy shit, Denny gimme that laptop, I gotta order a wallscroll!”


“Shut up! You’re bringing me back to reality!” Salina yelled.


The arguing suddenly stopped and the room was silent. 


“Huh? Why did everyone shut up?” I asked.


I realized shortly after that the sound of a vibrating.


“Whose is it?” I asked with a shaky voice.


“Fuck….” George replied.  He took his phone out of his vest and watched it vibrate.  The rest of us looked on motionless.  He flipped open the phone slowly and said, “It’s my friend,” George turned back. “Hello? Hi, how are you?”


I couldn’t take this anymore.  I walked over and turned off his cell.  


“Everyone turn off your cells now!” I demanded.


Everyone did as I asked.  I went back to my computer and saved all the clues into a disc.  I made multiple copies of it after.  At least, if we all are gone, someone else could find one of the discs and carry on this investigation.  I turned off my monitor and left my computer on to download my anime.  


“I’m going to sleep. Nite.” I said.


The rest looked at each other and nodded.


“We’re gonna sleep on the ground here.  We can’t handle sleeping out there in the dark without a ninja.” Salina said.


“Whatever.” I replied.


In the middle of the night, I was woken up by Salina who was panicking.  Still groggy, I sat up and growled, “What?”  I looked over to George and Denny, sat up in the dark.  I walked over and turned on the lights. I then turned to Salina who pointed to the George’s cell.  It was ringing that familiar tune.  


“What? How, the power is off!”


The ringing now stopped. George started to shiver.  I ran over to the desk where the phone sat and checked phone again.  The power was off, the cell was completely off.  There was no way that the phone could’ve received any calls.  


I turned around to face the three crew members.  I saw how George was terrified.  I decided to check if there were any messages for him.  I flipped it opened and the screen read:

One Missed Call

Friday May 3 10:48pm

You have one new message

I opened the message and instead of a voice message, a video came up.  I screamed and dropped the phone onto the carpet.  The phone landed upright and the video played on.  There was a picture of George and the ghostly girl peeked out of from a corner, hair was mostly covering the face so we couldn’t make out the picture.  
“George?” I blankly looked up.   

“The date… it’s 3 days from now.” Salina said.

George let out a whimper. 

“Shut up Salina!” Denny responded.  

I took the camera and transferred the video into my computer. 

“We’ll show that cop tomorrow. He might be able to help,” I said, “Just stay calm and go back to sleep.”


We all tried to get some sleep but it was pretty much impossible given the situation.  I lied on the bed until sunrise. Morning came. 


We got dressed and were ready to go.  Suddenly, I noticed Salina was carrying a cell.  

“Salina? When did you buy your cell?  I thought you didn’t have one.  That what you said at the restaurant… before all this happened!”  I said with a worried face, “I thought you’ve given up the idea! After all, look what a simple cell phone cost us!”

Salina looked down and said, “Sorry… I really wanted one.  It looked so cool and everyone has one… and … and … look! It can take pictures!”

“ARE YOU AN IDIOT!?!” I screamed.

Salina turned into a chibi (small doll like figure) and said in a childish voice, “Wahhhh! I’m sorry, but it’s too late! I’m keeping it!”

I went over to her and smacked her head with a giant roller up newspaper that happens to be in my hands.  George and Denny stood there with their mouths wide opened. 

“The power of fads,” Denny concluded.

“Pack your bags peoples, we’re movin’ out! Get in the car!” I shouted.

“Moving out?” George asked.

“You idiot! It’s a figure of speech,” I replied and was faced with a puzzled look on George’s face, “Oh my god, we’re goin to Williams!”

“Ummm.. Vanessa, you better call the dry cleaners cuz I think George had an accident.” Denny said.
“What!?! Ur kidding rite?!” 

“Vanny, I’m sorry, I was too scared to go to the bathroom and well, I had to go and couldn’t hold it in….” George said in an apologetic voice.

“Damn! You’re paying for the cleaning!” 

He shyly nodded.  After that, he walked towards the washroom, with a giant wet spot down the back of his pants.  If this was an anime, the back of our heads would consist of many sweat drops.   

While we waited for George to clean up, we had breakfast.  I played chef and started to make pancakes from scratch.  

“First the butter, then flour, pinch of salt, a buncha eggs… ouch, the shell scratched me!  Some milk… Take beater… Ouch! The edge cut me!  Attach beater onto motor… Plug beater in…  AHHHH! It’s alive! My hands!” I cried.

The motor was turned on when I plugged the beater in.  Salina and Denny just sat there watching knowing it would be entertaining when I cook.  

“Guys, my hands are bleeding…” 

“Really? HAHHAHAHA!  I brought bandages already, don’t worry!” Salina said.


Salina bandaged my right hand while Denny bandaged my left.  After the bandaging, I finished off the pancakes.


“Breakfast is served!” 


“Shit, they’re all burnt and they looks like… barf…” Denny commented.


“EEEAATTTT or else!”  I gloomed over Denny holding a spatula ready to attack.


“ok….” Denny whimpered.


George came down afterwards.  


“Oh, chocolate cookies for breakfast? That’s awesome and they’re huge!” George exclaimed, “And they’re soft cookies tooo!”  He took several of my pancakes onto his plate and stacked them together and took an enormous bite out of it.  Tears started rolling down his dark blackenese face.  He managed to choke the words out, “Wa..ter… burns… bitter… too horrible…”


Salina quickly handed him a large cup of milk to wash it down.  George gurgled and swallowed it all.  I decided to throw out the remaining pancakes, realizing it wasn’t fit for human consumption. 
We all walked to the bus stop and tried to catch Jalna 26.  The bus stop was a 3 minute walk from here.  The stop was located in front of the church.  We waited 20 minutes for the bus. Then, we saw it, the 26 came, however, it appeared across the street.  

“Yo, the bus is going the other way.” Denny said.

“Yes… but don’t worry, it’ll come back after a round to this side and will turn right!” I answered.

“Uh… Vanessa.. no, it turns left after, back to downtown, not to William’s.” Salina said.

I stood there for a moment and realized that it was true.  Cold sweat came down my back as I slowly turned around and said, “Opps.”

The 3 azns’ face changed from bored to angry.  They were ready to strangle me.

“Wait! Let’s run to the next bus stop and catch the 10 instead! We can do it!” 


The rest grumbled as they walked to the next stop, 5 minutes away.  Once we got there, we started joking around.


“Hey, let’s hitchhike for the ride!” Denny suggested.


“Hey, let’s push you onto the road to catch the driver’s attention then!” I replied.


“Yeah, and when you push me, you trip and land on the road instead of me! Now that’s what a good leader does! Sacrifice herself for the sake of her crew!” Denny said.


“No, that’s an underling’s job, that means you.”


“Shut up, you idiots! If you haven’t forgotten, 2 of us already moved on!  Don’t joke about death so easily!” Salina yelled.


We looked down.  


“Did you know the best thing to do before you go is to laugh?” I said.


“Shit! Shut up! I’m in no mood to joke around like this!” Salina yelled.

The bus came after 20 minutes of waiting.  We got on.


When we got off, we saw the handsome stranger named Jake at the entrance of Williams.  He waved to us.  I ran ahead of the group and said that he’s the stranger I sacked.  Salina’s eyes started to sparkle and hearts were formed in her eyes.  Not only that, she started to drool.  George’s turned around, fixed his hair and brought out a mirror to check his teeth.  When he thought he looked perfect, he turned back around.  Denny stood there behind George and Salina staring.  I ran toward Jake and presented him with the disc of all the videos I’ve collected.  

“I see you’ve brought your friends along,” Jake smiled.


“Yeah, they need to know.  Any one of us would be next.” I said.  Knowing that one of us can be the victim and reminding myself that so often had numb my emotions.  The feeling of depression has lost its effect.  It seems that the rest of the crew feels the same now, even Salina by the googly eyes she’s making at Jake.  We got in to the café and ordered drinks.  We sat at the table in the corner of the cafe near the window.  


Jake showed us his notebook and said, “This is all the information I’ve gathered starting from my sister’s death.  She was burned and even after that, she was still alive.  Her face was scorched completely along with her arms and legs.  The doctor said it was a miracle but I didn’t think so.  Why couldn’t she move on in peace?  She died on the surgery bed in front of my eyes.  When the doctors declared her dead, I took a look at her and found a red round candy in her mouth.  It seems that all of the victims are marked by that piece of candy.  Not only that, there was always the sound of a puffer being used just as the supernatural or whatever you want to refer it to as attacks.  I believe it’s an angry ghost that died of an asthma attack.  Here’s what I found on the net.  One of the newspaper site reveal this girl, Toshio.  She died of an asthma attack as her mother stood by and watched.”


The rest of us were in shock.  


“How do we know that this is even real?” I asked.


“We will confirm this, of course.  I know a friend that can help.  He works at the morgue.  We can go and find out right now. I’ll take you there.”


“Alright. We’ll do that.  Desperate times calls for desperate measures, even if it means going in a strangers car… George, don’t hit on him.” I said with a small laughter.


George glared at me as he crossed his legs and folded his arms.  Salina stared at Jake the entire time he was talking and Denny was too absorbed into his super sized hot chocolate with extra marshmallows.  What a useless crew I got. I’m surprised, George moved on quick… Oh well, at least Jake lighten the situation… 

We got to the morgue and at the entrance, Jake’s friend greeted us.  

“Hey Jake, so you brought the kids to a morgue.  How considerate of you.” 


“We’re not kids! We’re turning 19! Well… except for George, he’s a kid.” Salina said.  She looked up at Jake and he smiled.  She nearly melted from his gorgeous smile.


“Hey Graff, we’re here.  Show us the files, will ya?” 


“Alright, come with me.  Keep your voices down, there’s a ceremony going on.” 


Denny’s legs started to shake uncontrollably.  


“Denny… you ok? You’re shaking.” I said.


“I….. can’t …. move… scared….” Denny replied.


“Oh god, are you a guy or not!” George exclaimed.


“Carry him George.” Salina said.


“Seriously?” George replied, “This THING!?” He pointed towards the shaking boy.

“Do it, god! We gotta get the files!” I said.


George slowly walked in front of Denny and kneeled in front of him, signaling that he’ll give him a piggy back.  Denny got on.  George took a step and fell flat on his face.  


“FUCK! That fuckin hurts!” George yelled.


Jake and Graff turned around and put their hands on their mouths and started to shake.  They tried very hard to hold their breath and not to let out their laughter.  I stood there, embarrassed to call them fellow azns.  Salina buried her face in her hands, unable to look at the pathetic duo lying on the ground.  Denny is still shaking uncontrollably, almost like he was having a seizure.  I walked over.


“Alright, George, you grab the arms and me and Salina will grab a leg. Come on, let’s move.” 


“Need any help little ninja?” Jake asked.


“Stop calling me that! If you have to call me something, call me Vanessa!”


“Haha, alright Vanessa, do you and your friends need some help?” 


“No! We can handle this!” 


“Alright then guys, try not to make any sound.  We have to have respect for the dead.  Now follow me to my office.” Graff said quietly.


Jake followed Graff and the rest of us struggled to transport Denny into the building.  It was hard to get a grip of Denny as he was still having a seizure. 


Once we got to the office, we sat Denny onto the ground.  


“Here, give this headphone on your friend, Denny was it?” Graff said.


“Yeah.. what’s this?” I asked.

“Calm music.  It calms down a person.  A visitor like this pops up once in a while so we know what to do.” Graff replied.


“Thanks.”


I tossed the headphones to George and had him put the headphones on Denny.  A few minutes later, Denny stopped shaking and calmed down considerably.  


“Alright, if you gather around my monitor, I’ll show you the profile of the girl we held a funeral for.” 


On the screen, it showed Toshio Shinayama, age 12, cause of accident being an asthma attack.  The picture showed a long black haired girl with snow white skin.


“That’s her, in the pictures and videos.” I said.


“Damn, it’s always a Japanese person doing scary thing!” Salina added.


“This is the hospital that declared her dead. It’s abandoned now and is scheduled to demolish in a few months.”


“Thanks Graff. You’re loads of help,” said Jake.


“Yeah yeah, that’s because I owed you for last time.”


Salina and George went back over to Denny who is fast asleep listening to the calm sounds.  


“What kind of song is this?” Salina asked.


“Mama sung by Spice Girls.” Graff replied.


I walked over and removed the headphones from Denny’s ears.  George body slammed him after.  Denny jolted and started to barf out this morning’s breakfast.  


I gasped, “GEORGE!”


“Shit… I’m sorry Graff. I didn’t know this would happen.” George said.


Graff mumbled under his breath, “Damn kids, that’s sick…”


Jake quickly helped George pick up Denny and urged us to leave the room now.  We ran out, running faster than a speeding train.  Denny left a trail of barf as we ran.  We got into the car and zoomed out.


“You guys are the first to react that way in a morgue.  I’m surprised. You guys are pretty fun to hang around!” Jake said while laughing.


“Jake… you can always hang out with me.” Salina said with a flirty voice.  Jake ignored that comment.


I shivered.


“Does your friend need to go to the hospital? He doesn’t look too well.” 


“No, Denny’ll live.” I replied.


“Alright, well, I have a copy of phone records from your two friends and my sister’s.  Take a look” 


I took the phone record and browsed through it.  A feeling of fear mixed with the feeling of despair came back.


“But, they’re dated after they died.  They made the calls after?” I said in a weary voice.


“No, it was impossible.  Your first friend lost both its arms after correct? And the one at the carnival, I’m not quite sure but he probably couldn’t hang around long enough to make a call.  My best guess is Toshio did, even though it sounds strange.  The cell phone numbers, my sister got your friend, Valiant’s, number while she met him on a vacation in Indonesia.  And from Valiant’s phone, Toshio got Jonny’s and now… well, looks like it got your friend George. ” Jake said.


After hearing that, I glanced over to my friends at the back and saw that Denny fainted once again and this time foaming around his mouth.  Salina took a handkerchief and  wiped the stream of foam around Denny’s mouth. George’s face turned ghostly white, which was odd, because his skin was always dark brown.  


“Don’t worry, we’ll figure this out.  I’ll contact you if I find some more leads.  Where would you like me to drop you off?”


“Drop us at the library please.” I replied.


“Why? Denny’s freakin foaming around his mouth!” Salina shouted.


“Forget the losers at the back, just drop us there.” I told Jake.


Jake drove us to the library.  He handed us his phone number in case something happens.  Salina and George pulled out Denny from the car.  Denny lied on the hot cement in the parking lot, still unconscious while Jake drove off, trusting us that Denny’ll be fine. 


“Alright, let’s get Denny back to Earth.  Here’s a technique I learned while watching an anime!” I said.


I took a plastic bag that was lying around and used it as a glove.  I walked over to the now white eyed dude on the ground and placed the bag over his mouth and with my other hand, I plugged his nose.  
“Why are you using a bag?” Salina asked.

“Cuz I don’t wanna get my hands dirty.” I replied.

“But what if the bag had dog poo in it before?” Salina asked again.

“… shit… too late… I’ll just wipe it on Denny.” I replied.

We waited, and waited, until Denny’s face turned purple.  Then suddenly, Denny jumped up, coughing violently and started accusing us of murder.  


“Stupid you! You were unconscious! We had to do something!” Salina yelled.


“Holy shit! I had a dream! I saw God, shook hands with him and said I’ll be back! Then he said something weird like make sure you take a long shower and do your laundry…. Hey there’s chocolate on my shirt.” Denny screamed.


“Holy Fuck! You better listen to God!”  George commented.


“Guys, I’m gonna run into the washroom now, I’ll meet you in the library… ewww…. Dirty….” I said, half tearing.


Then silence was heard.  
After getting out of the washroom I looked at my watch.  It was 2:00 pm, a Wednesday.  Just 2 days to figure this out or George is gonna join his lover.  Is that a good thing?  I walked into the library and saw the group hanging around a table.  This was when I realized…

“Hey, don’t you two have school?” I asked.


“We skipped, I’m failing English anyways.” George said, “If I’m gonna die, I’m gonna make the most of it and party.  Shouldn’t you be in school?”


“School’s over for us, u dumbnut, we’re starting our summer break.  So why are we here?” Salina said.

“Research. Let’s start.” I said.

We all went our separate ways in search of books and articles.  Actually, I was the only one that was looking for articles off their computers.  Denny started reading “The World Beyond”, which includes mostly paranormal pictures and unexplainable garble.  George tried to find porn but he decided to settle on a novel called “Hot Legs”.  Salina tried to look for manga and eventually from one called “Ragnarok” published by Tokyopop.  This justified the uselessness of my crew.


“Denny, are you gonna help me with my research?” I asked.


“When the time is right.” He replied.


I took a hardcover book and bonked him on the head and walked off.  He was unconscious once again.  Salina and George looked scary when I walked closer up to them.  They had a mad look in their eyes as they scanned through the pages.  I got scared and went back the computer.  

An article of Toshio’s mother came up.  She disappeared right after her daughter’s death.  Not only that, she left her youngest daughter alone.  “Toshio had a sibling!”  I thought.  She now resides at a psycho ward after repeating visions of her dead sister situated right here in London.


I printed the page out and got Salina and George out of the library.  We started walking towards the nearby bus stop. 


“Hey, where’s Denny?” Salina asked.


“Oh shit… I forgot about him…” I said nervously.


We quickly walked back to where I left Denny unconscious.  We found him snoring with drool dangling down his mouth.  George pulled his chair back and we watched Denny’s head land on his knees, still sleeping.


“He’s quite flexible for a big guy.” Salina said.


George tilted Denny’s chair and Denny slid down to the floor like Jello, still sleeping.  Now Denny looked like a big lump of poop on the ground.  


“One minute guys! I’ll be right back! I’m gonna get something. Stay here and watch over him!” I said.


I ran out of the library and crossed the roads dodging cars that were charging at me.  


“What the fuck! Watch where you’re going!” One driver called out.


I kept running towards the entrance of The Gap at White Oaks Mall.  I ran through the clothes store, and then straight to the food court and ordered a large bucket of KFC, 2 Mama burgers, a few tacos from Taco Bell and lastly, a strawberry bubble tea from that fish and chips place near The Bay.  After gathering all the food, I ran back to the library, not before I met with the mall rat, Anica.  
She was buying James and Owain something as usual.  Behind those three was Jared who screamed, “Stop buying them things! You can’t buy friendship!”  After hearing that, I knew that later on msn, Jared will change his name to something about a monkey.

  I ran quickly pass the shoppers in the mall and back to the library.  

“Where were you?” George asked.

“Got hungry.  KFC?” I replied.

A few seconds after I brought out the bucket of chicken, Denny started to stand up, sniffing.  I walked out of the library with the bag of fast food and stood at the bus stop.  

“If you wake up, I’ll let you have a drumstick.” I said.


Immediately, Denny woke up and grabbed a drumstick from the bucket. 


“Man, I’m so hungry and my head hurts for some reason.” Denny said.


We stood there, eating while waiting for the bus to come.



The bus came while we were just finishing up the last tacos. We got on the bus and were on our way home to plan our next move.  We got back into my room and took out my trusty chalk board and started playing commander/teacher.  


“Alright class, here’s what I’ve found in the library.   Toshio’s mother disappeared after her death leaving her youngest daughter behind.  The daughter is at a psycho ward because she keeps on seeing her dead sister.  We’re gonna pay a visit to her.  But we need to sneak in so here’s my plan. But first, George, stop picking your nose.” George stopped and I told my crew of the plan in detail.  
I finished off by saying, “We strike at 7pm, in 2 hours.”  
We all got hungry so I decided to make dinner.

“Whoa, wait a minute, you can’t cook!” Salina said.

“Don’t worry, I’m a miracle worker!”

“You cannot cook.  George nearly died from your burnt pancakes.”

“What! I thought they were dark chocolate cookies that Vanny messed up on!” 

“Shut up! Watch me, on a second note, don’t.  Go downstairs and play DDR.”

The group nodded and went downstairs.

I went to my secret stash filled with boxes of instant foods, microwavable mashed potatoes, Philsbury croissant rolls and cookie dough, box of fish sticks, a box of cake mix, 1 minute microwavable rice, microwavable vegetable soup and salad kit with a bag of pre washed vegetables.

“This should be good! It’ll be ready in 20 minutes! Hehe” I thought.

I grabbed the potatoes and did as the instructions said and threw is in the microwave.  Everything that didn’t say microwavable, I threw in the oven.  Within 20 minutes, everything was done.  


“What the heck happened to the mashed potatoes! They got burnt! It looks like… like… chocolate cookie dough!” I grabbed the box and read the instructions again. “Ohhhh! Lucky! I got another packet in there!”  I threw the burnt mashed potatoes to the side and started on a new packet.  This time, it turned out fine.  In fact, everything else came out looking decent… after a little help.

“Enid, come down and fix this.”


My 12 year old sister can work wonders with a microwave.  She always cleans up my mess.  So, I sat there, watched the shorty get to work and then watched her clean the dished.  She grabbed all the dishes and utensils and started to set the table up.


“Oh ho ho! Don’t forget to say Vanessa made all this!” I said.


She finished and said, “Can I have your computer for the rest of the week then? I have WOE to attend.”  


WOE was short for War of Emperium, from an online game called Ragnarok.  She and Adrian take turns to play on it 24/7 literally.  The only time she gets off the computer is when Adrian kicks her off threatening to talk to her crush or when she needs to pee, poop, the necessities.


“Fine. But you have to hide all evidence of the premade foods! That means, you take out all the garbage!  And don’t touch my laptop and don’t snoop on my computer.”


“Ok!” and she ran off.


I grabbed myself some food before calling the crew up to eat.  I knew they would have no sympathy when it comes to food.  The crew then was called.  When they saw the table, they were in shock, especially Denny.  He fainted but quickly regained consciousness.  

“It’s so brighttttttt!” Salina said.


“What the, how the fuck is this possible?” George asked.


I smiled and said, “I told you I can make miracles. Let’s eat, we got a mission ahead!” 


They ran to the table and started scarfing the food down their throats.  I sat on the floor, the dinner table was getting too violent.

“That’s mine!” Denny yelled.


“Save it fatty! It’s mine!” Salina yelled back.


They were fighting over the plate of fishsticks.  Salina was always addicted to them.  Whenever she came over, she would ask for fishsticks and icecream… I’m serious.  

Anyways, I took a bite out of my cake and then I heard… Thud! Gobble gobble gobble.  It was like the sound of a bite madly eating it’s mushy dog food.  I looked up and say George’s head dunked into the bowl of mashed potatoes.  Soon, all the food was gone.  The three had fought and ate all the food on the table and the dishes were sparkling clean.  “Looks like they licked them pretty well…” I thought.  

“Wash the dishes and clean up, fatties” I said.


“Good work Vanny.” Salina said.


Those 3 took the dishes to the sink and cleaned up.  I went to my room and packed my gear.  The crew came upstairs and packed their bags too.  In the bags was my laptop, mp3 player, video cam, smoke bomb, wire cutters, and lots of other gadgets I thought would be handy in our raid.  The other bags were full of similar things.  


“Hey! Are we gonna wear black clothes just like in the movies?” Salina asked.


“If you want…” I replied.


“Cool! I feel like we’re like in a triad and the boss gave us a mission to raid a bank or something, just like in the Color of Loyalty!” George said.


“Shut up George, stop watching that crap,” I said, “Hey, when did I own that black blanket?”

“That’s my shirt… I’m getting my wardrobe out.” Denny replied.


“Holy shit! It’s huge!” George said as he picked up the shirt, “Look! It wraps around me three times! What size is this?  XXXL! HAHHAHAHAH!”


“Stop it George! You’ll hurt Denny’s feelings, especially when Vanny’s parents nicknamed him fat boy the other day.” Salina said.


“Sorry bout that…” I said while looking down.


“Yeah.. sorry.” George said.


Denny glared at George and walked towards the washroom to get changed.  We all started getting ready for Operation Azn Invasion.  When we all finished, we crammed into Salina’s car once again.

“Operation Azn Invasion will now commence!” I said.


“Hey man, stop touching me!” Denny called.

“What the fuck man! You’re touching me!” George called back.


“Quit touching each other and shut up!” Salina yelled.


I took out my music cd I just burned and looked for the car’s cd player.


“Shoot! I forgot you don’t have a cd player!”


“Damn right, its radio all the way!” Salina replied.


I placed my disc back into my bag and grabbed my mp3 player and a pair of mini speakers.


“No radio today, we’re listening to this the whole way!” I replied.


I selected the song I wanted and pushed the play button.  Mission Impossible theme started playing.


I started voicing out the theme. “Do do dodo do do do do dodo.” Everyone rolled their eyes.


George suddenly reached for his bag and took out a bag of brownies.  He handed me and Denny a piece.  We started eating.  George suddenly grabbed another piece and shoved it in Salina’s face.


“No thanks.” She replied.


George pushed it closer to her mouth.


“NO THANKS! Stop it or I’ll slam the brakes!” Salina said.


Denny hovered over the brownie George was holding and CHOMP!


“Hey man, that’s my hand! Leggo!” George screamed.


“Sorry.” Denny replied and spitted out his hand.


George grabbed Denny’s black shirt that he was wearing and started wiping his hands.


When we got closer to the psycho ward, we hid the car behind some unusually large bushes.  

“The colour of my car blends really well with the bushes, don’t you think?” Salina asked.


“For sure.  Lucky your car looks like dirt!” I said as Salina clenches her fish at me, “I’m kidding!”


Salina turned around.  She was wearing a pink Hello Kitty bag, made by Sanrio, a cutesy Japanese animation company.  That was her favourite bag and a big ripoff too.  


I grabbed a mini walkie talkie and handed it to Denny.  Denny shoved it in his enormous pockets in his jeans.  


“We’ll be listening to what you’re doing.  If anything goes wrong, just do what I told you before.”


Denny nodded.


“Alright, remember the plan alrite? Let’s move!”


We stood beside the opening of the door and watched Denny go inside.


“Good luck man! I love you!” George whispered.


We all turned around and frozed, with a confused look aimed at George.


“Shit, I didn’t mean it.  I just thought… felt… I had to say… it.” George stuttered.


“Shit man, I’m not like that!  I thought I told you already!” Denny said.


“You mean, in the car, you weren’t making a move on me since you were holding onto my hand… and… I thought…” George trailed off.


“I did not hold your freakin hand. I told you, I’m NOT gay!” Denny replied.


“Shhhh! We’ll sort out your gender preference later! Let’s move!” I commanded.


Denny reached for his backpack and took out a black toque with white ears.  Then we walked towards the door.  


“Stop! You idiots, I didn’t mean all of us! Just Denny! Get in Denny!” I commanded once again.


Denny walked in.   


“Buzz, DePanda here, no nurses present.  You may enter, over.”


“Gotcha, MooCow, movin in first.” Salina said as she quietly sneaked in the exit.  
She was wearing a spotted toque with a white shirt with black spots everywhere along with black sweatpants and white running shoes with a gray smudge I made previously.  I was wearing my black cargos with many pockets, black shirt that says Anime = Life in white letters with a black jacket overtop.  George was wearing a long black trench coat buttoned up, which reminds me of male prostitutes working in a red light district.   
We quickly moved towards Denny taking care that we don’t make a sound.   I got over to the nurses counter, put on my gloves and started searching their database for Toshio’s Sister, Sunako.  
“Rm. 13, on the second floor.”

I signaled the three to follow me.  We walked towards the stairs and went up towards the second level.  We got to the top, just three of us all together.

“Where’s Denny?” I asked.

Salina looked down the stairs and replied, “He’s taking a break on the 5th step. Should we go get him?”

Without waiting for a reply, she and George went down and dragged Denny up the stairs.  We walked towards room number 13.  

“The door’s locked.” George said. 

Denny grabbed a pin from his bag and pushed George over.  He started picking the lock.
“You know how to pick locks?” Salina asked.

“Well, this is my first time, but it shouldn’t be too hard.” Denny replied.

“Denny, I think you better stop before you embarrass yourself any further.” I said.

“If I do, how’re you guys getting in huh! Can you answer me that?” Denny said.

I reached over his head and grabbed the key hanging on the door.

“With a key, stupid.” 

Denny stopped and took a step back.

“I’ll keep watch…” he replied.

I unlocked the door and walked in.  Salina and George hid behind me.  George closed the door.  In this white, cushioned wall room was a little long, black haired girl sitting on the floor, holding an alien like doll.

“Sunako?” I asked.

She looked up.  Her eyes were large and round.  

“Hi…” I said, the rest of the words were cut off by George.

“WHERE’S YOUR SISTER? I’M GONNA DIE BECUZ OF HER.  TELL ME!”

Sunako’s eyes widened.  I went in my bag and grabbed out a thick rolled newspaper, Salina took it and whacked George in the head.

“She’s just a little girl! Leave her alone!” Salina asked.

Sunako went in her purse and took out a red round candy and offered it to George.

“My sister always gave me this candy whenever I got hurt.” 

George looked at the candy and said, “It’s exactly the same as the one Valiant had…”

I recognized the candy also.  

“But I got hurt because she’s the one that did it.” Sunako said as she held out her arms full of scars.

Silence fell upon us.  Suddenly, a familiar tune came up.  
“Ahhh Ahhh Ahhh Ahhh” George screamed.  Salina stopped him as she quickly reached for her Hello Kitty bag and brought out a rolled sock and shoved it in his mouth.

“Shhhh.” She said.

I looked at George and said, “That’s Denny’s sock from last night.  It isn’t washed.”

George gagged and tried to take out the sock, however, I stopped him when I reached for a piece of duck tape that was in my bag and taped his mouth shut.

“They’re not normal duck tape, they’re super glued,” I said, “Don’t worry, I got paint thinner.”

George gave up.  He went over and sat on the bed.  

“Sunako, I heard that you keep on seeing your sister, Toshio.” I said.

“Toshio used to always visit me.  All she does is stand there in the corner of my room.  But she stopped ever since I got here.” Sunako replied.

George stepped on the alien-like doll and a familiar theme sounded.  George jumped.

“That theme is from.. what was that show…. Teletubbies!” Salina said.

“Those things scares me, I always knew they were evil.  Which one of the teletubbies had that gay sign on their head?” I asked.

“I forgot.”

“MMMHMMMM MMHHMMM MMHHHMMM” George mumbled.

“Shut up George, it’s only a doll.” I said.

“MMMHMMMM MMHHMMM MMHHHMMM” George mumbled again.

Sunako tugged onto my pants and said, “Here, my mom told me that if ever someone comes to me and asks about my sister, I would give them this letter.”

I accepted the letter.

“Don’t read it until you get out though.  That’s what my mom said.” Sunako commented.

I slipped the letter into my pocket.

George wouldn’t stop mumbling. 

“What’s up with you man! Can’t you be quiet!” I said.

He didn’t stop.

“Toshio’s standing in the corner.” Sunako said, pointing to the empty corner of the room.

“AHHHHHHHHH!” Salina and I ran to the opposite side of the corner where George is sitting on the bed still.

“I will get you soon.” an eerie voice whispered.  

George elevated into the air and flew to the wall opposite to us.  George fell unconscious after.
“My sister is stronger now.  But she promised to leave me alone the day before I left for this place.” Sunako said after.

Denny started pounding on the door.

“Nurses here! Get out!” he whispered as loud as he could.

We picked up George, whose head now has a large, purple bump and a bleeding nose and started heading for the door.

“Denny, remember what I told you!” I said.

We ran towards the doorway to the stairs.  Denny stayed behind, sitting on the floor cross legged sucking on his thumb.  We downstairs and out the front door.  We stood behind a large tree and turned out walkie talkie on.

“Babbo babbo.  Bleh.”

“Uh oh, did someone get out of their room?”

“Baba boo boo.”

“Looks like we’ll have to get a cart and wheel you back in! Wait here alright?”

“Baba boo boo.”

“Good boy.”

“Shit, DePanda here, Blackie didn’t look so good back there. Is he alive? Over.”

“He’s breathin. Over” I replied.

“What’s the second part of this plan, Boss? Over.”

“Get your ass out here right now.  Run like you’ve never run before. Over.”

“Fuck! You never told me that! Shit.” Stomp Stomp Stomp.

The sound of footsteps were heard and we listened again and heard the sound of tumbling.  

“Awww, that’s hurts, I think I hurt my back again. Will crawl the rest of the way…Over…”

Soon emerged a large figure crawling out of the building.  I grabbed George’s bag and took out a fair sized skateboard.  Salina and I got Denny on it and we threw George on top and started pushing towards our car.  When we got closer to the car, George started gaining consciousness and looked up.  
“MMMMHHMMM MHHHMMM” he cried with tears in his eyes.  We stopped.  He pointed to the car.  There was nothing in it.  I started to think.  How come we didn’t see Toshio in the room?  And Valiant’s accident.  We only saw him moving on his own, just like what just happened to George.  But, the cameras, I caught her on film….. On film…

I quickly reached for my dvd camcorder and flashed it towards the car.  I stood there frozen.

“What is it?” Salina asked. 

She glanced over and screamed.  Toshio was in the car.  The sound of the siren was heard.  Toshio showed a smile that showed malice and disappeared.  

A strong beam of light hit the four of us.

“Put your hands in the air slowly.”  a police officer yelled through a microphone.  
Salina and I slowly raised our hands.

“Your friends too or I’ll shoot,” the police officer yelled.


“They’re unconscious! And the guy on the bottom is foaming around the mouth! He needs a doctor!  The one on top is beaten up in the face!  He needs a plastic surgeon!” I shouted.

“I don’t think you understand the seriousness of this.  Everyone hands up!” the officer shouted and pointed his gun upwards and took a few shots.


We flinched.


“What the hell? You’re a hot shot cop now, aren’t you!  No matter what you do, those guys aren’t gonna move!” Salina yelled.


A second police car came in the scene.  A familiar handsome man came out.  He walked over to the ignorant officer and the officer backed out.


“Ok, everyone please calm down over there.  An ambulance is coming soon.  Please leave your hands out where I can see them.  I’m coming over.” he called.


He walked towards us, partially blocking the beam of light.   He looked down on the two and choked as if he was holding back laughter.  Denny was foaming up like the last time he was with Jake and George, he looked like a clown, swollen face and all.  Jake reached down and tried to pull the tape off his face with no prevail.  George woke up, humming a scream.


“Sorry, it’s superglued.” I said under my voice, looking down.


“Now why would you do such a dangerous thing?” Jake asked


“Well, I saw people on tv do it, like in American Pie 3, all they needed was paint thinner to remove it… I thought…” I replied.


“Sorry guys, but I’m gonna have to take you down to the station.  If you wake up Denny and get the tape of George right now, I’m gonna have to bring them to the hospital and your parents will definitely find out.” Jake said.


Our eyes widened.


“You’ll let us go if we do?” Salina asked battering her eyelashes madly.  I shivered.


“If you follow my act, you will.  I’ll give you a few minutes to figure this out.” Jake said with a wink.


Salina quickly started slapping Denny’s face until it was swollen red.  He finally woke up from the pain.

I took my paint thinner and started soaking the tape.  I grabbed my pair of scissors and cut a slit so that George can, once again, speak.  I tried to cut of bits of unglued tape and soon, a ring made of tape formed around the mouth.  
“Looks like you didn’t use that much superglue.  Alright, I think we’re good.  All four of you, turn around while I handcuff you.”

“But I thought you said…” George said.

“Shhh. I can’t let you go that easily. There’s are so many of my colleagues around.  Just trust me.” 

“Do we have a choice?” I said.

Jake led us towards the group of cops.  

“Good work Jake.  You always finish the job.” One cop said.

Jake smiled.

All the cops were staring at George’s gray duck tape surrounding his mouth like a ring. We heard chuckles, lots of it.  George looked, his face turning an angry shade of red. 

“Alright, the rest of you, go investigate the psycho ward!” Jake commanded.

Everyone got into their cars and drive to the parking lot of the psycho ward.  I got in the front seat of the car while the rest crammed into the back.

“How did the cops find us?  I didn’t tell anyone about our raid!” I said.
“There was a call from a crying nurse that one of the patients she found in the hallway went missing.  He was sucking his fingers and used baby speech.  She described him as a large, round boy, around your age.  Recognize him?” Jake turned around facing Denny.  We put on a fake smile and shook our heads.

“Police procedures, I still have to take you to the station. But I have a plan. Just follow my lead.”

Jake parked his car at the police parking and uncuffed the four of us.  He told us to follow him and that’s exactly what we did.  He went up to one of the ladies working at the desk.

“Hey Jake, are these the four that your group radioed in?”  the blond lady asked.

“Yes, but they’ve been talking about wanting to visit someone they deeply cared about but the nurses wouldn’t let them in.  So they had to result to breaking and entering.  You think you’d let them go, for me? Please?” Jake said in a low, husky voice.  His left hand reached over the blonds hand and his right gently stroking her long blond hair.  The lady blushed bright red.  

“Uhhh..uhhh.. su….. su… surree… but… I’ll… I’ll make up a story…..” the lady stuttered.  

Jake leaned towards her ear and said, “Thanks.  You’re so understandable.” 

The lady sighed as we walked out.



Salina tapped me on the shoulder and whispered, “He was hot.  I wish I was that blond.”  I shivered once again.

We all got into Jakes car and drove off.


He brought us to his house, rather large for one person to live in.  Inside was full of stylish furniture, giving the room a futuristic feel.  

“Anything to drink?” Jake asked.

“My mouth’s too sore to drink and I need to get rid of the tape too.” George replied.


“Haha, but it looks good on you!” Salina said.

“Oh really, cuz I thought, you know, I looked kinda unnatural?!” George said. 


I took a towel out of my bag and soaked it in paint thinner. 

“Put this on your mouth and try not to breathe too much.  Paint thinner kills brain cells and you don’t got much left.” I said.


“Why are we here?” Denny asked.


“I thought we can discuss what exactly you were doing at the psycho ward.  It isn’t a place to play you know.” Jake said.


We explained to him about Sunako and the whole article and our raid.  He listened quietly.  Occasionally snickered during Denny’s act and escape.


“No more of these acts.  I can’t get you out of a jam everytime.” Jake said after.


We nodded.  


“Did you find any answers during the raid?” Jake asked.


We thought for a while.


“Oh yeah! Sunako handed me a letter and said to read it when we got out!”  I replied.


I opened the letter and found a folded piece of paper.  It read:

Dear future victims, 


I’m assuming you got the letter from Sunako which means that I’m dead.  My death, it doesn’t matter.  However, I’ll tell you about my daughters.  Toshio had a weak heart and had many asthma attacks.  Sunako was always getting injured and went to the hospital often.  The reason for her injuriers, I had no idea until that night.  I was fast asleep and in the middle of the night, I heard a whimper.  I got up and went to my oldest daughter’s room and no one was in bed.  Worried, I checked on my youngest daughter.  I stood at the doorway and saw it.  Sunako was sitting upright in her bed, crying. Her arm was cut and bleeding uncontrollable. Toshio was holding a butcher knife in one hand.  

“Don’t worry, dear sister, I’ll get you to the hospital.”  She said.  So it was her, the cause of all the injuries.  I ran over to Sunako and picked her up and walked towards the door.  “Mother…” she whispered.  I ran out the door, leaving Toshio behind.  By the time I came back after Sunako’s treatment, Toshio was dead.  Three days later, I got a call predicting my death.  Toshio has come back for revenge.  Go to my apartment.  There you’ll find some answers.  There’s no escaping the curse but at least you’ll pass on knowing more.









Signed, 









     The Speaker of the Dead


After reading this, our hearts sank, knowing the rest of us will suffer the same gruesome deaths as our former members.  George broke down crying dropping the thinner soaked towel.  The tape was peeled off.  Denny was about to faint once again but Salina slapped the back of his head and brought him back to reality.


“I guess we have to pay a visit to the old apartment.  Can you find the address, Jake?” I asked.


He nodded.


“Help yourselves to some food.” And he walked off towards his computer.


Salina started calming George down.  But we all knew, he didn’t have much time.  Tomorrow night, George will see her once again.  

“Let’s just raid this guys fridge.  All that energy from the raid got me hungry!” I said.


The four of us started search the kitchen.  We took out everything that looked appealing.  Soon, the table for full of food. 


“Let’s cook!” I headed towards the table when two hands grabbed my shoulder.  


“No way, you’re not safe.  You’ll ruin his kitchen.” Salina said.


“What! What about the dinner I made!?!” 


“We saw your garbage can after when we were leaving.  But we didn’t want to burst your bubble so we kept quiet.” Denny replied.


“Stupid Enid! She was suppose to hide all evidence! That’s it, no computer for her!” I thought. 

“Fine!” I walked over to the couch and sat down.  I flicked on the TV.  The news was on.  


“And for today’s news, one patient from the psycho ward went missing when a careless nurse left him in the hallway thinking he wouldn’t crawl away.  The patient is a male, about 200 pounds, almost 5’6, has thin, black eyes and thinks he’s a baby.   And here is the nurse now.” 

“Ohhh hoo hoo, I’m so sorry! I thought… I didn’t know what I thought.  I failed as a nurse! Ohhh hoo hoo…”


“Please, tell us what happened.”


“I was doing my routine check of the hallway and I saw this large man wearing a black toque with two paper balls taped onto it that looked like ears of a bear sitting in the hallway by himself.  He was sucking his thumb and talking gibberish resembling baby talk.  I thought that his state of mind was back to a child’s so I assumed he couldn’t walk or crawl!  I had no idea!  He didn’t look like he was physical able to move fast and the wheelchairs were nearby…”


“Thank you ma’m.  Don’t worry, we’ll find him. Back to you, Steve.”

“Thank you, Matt.  A little addition to that story.  The police checked the surveillance tapes for the missing patient and found that all but one camera was in working condition.  This psycho ward has been deemed unsafe and police are deciding further action to deal with this situation. Through the working camera, no leads except for a distant sound of tubling down the stairs was heard.  We suspect that the patient escaped from the psycho ward and is lost wandering the nearby park.  We’ll be back after a short break.”


“Interesting…” I said after the breakthrough story.  


I glanced over to the kitchen and saw the three madly cooking like the chefs I often see on the Food Network.  I glanced back at the TV and flipped to YTV.  Inuyasha was on.  


“Kagome! I’ll save you!” Inuyasha cried, “Wind Scar!” 


“Inuyasha!” Kagome yelled back as the large demon held onto her.  


 After the show was finished, dinner was ready.  It looked delicious.  My eyes widened with glee.  I was shocked that they knew how to cook.  I took a bite out of a dish they prepared.  Immediately, I spewed the food back out and grabbed the nearby vase full of water and flowers.  I threw the flowers out and started chucking from the vase.   Jake walked out.  


“I got the address!  What are you doing?” He asked me.


“Ahhh, much better!” I said, “You fools can’t cook! Holy shit! Are you trying to kill me! You’re lucky I’m immune to food poisoning!” 


“And you’re lucky that I didn’t put plant food in that water.” Jake said, “How are you immune to food poisoning again?”


George explained, “Asians tend to keep food for years without using it.  Ignorant parents use it anyways and when we get sick so many times, they blame it on white food, or junk food.  Not only that, MSG is used heavily amongst Asians along with other sauces.  This generation of Asians are immuned to practically any food that exists in the world!  However, we’re sensitive to bad tasting food…”  


“Thanks for the explanation…” Jake replied, “Anyways, I’ve found the address and we’ll go tomorrow.  It seems the food here looks great.  I would like a taste actually.” 


Jake took a fork and took a chomp out of the steak.  His eyes started streaming with tears.



“Oh Jake! Don’t eat this.  It’s not safe!” Salina cried wiping the tears off his face and handed him a cup of water.  He quickly drank it.


Jake stood up.  “I’ll take over from here.  You guys, go watch tv while I make some real food.” Jake said.  


Jake started cooking.  We gathered around the tv.  Denny flipped the channels and started watching the Weather Network.  


“What the fuck Denny?” George said.


“It’s interesting…” Denny replied.


“It’s like watching paint dry!” I said.  


Salina snatched the remote from his hands and started flipping the channels once again.  The Simpsons was on.  Today’s episode was about gay town with Smithers and Homer discovering the new world of homosexuality.  “I bet George wishes he was in gay town HAHAH!”  I thought.  Surprisingly, George made a disgusted face at the part where Smithers has a naked wallpaper of Mr. Burns on its computer.  When The Simpsons was over, Jake was done preparing dinner.  We walked over.


“Eat up everyone!” Jake said with a smile.


“Jake… Jake…’sssss food… I’m the happiest girl in the world now.” Salina said with sparkled eyes and a string of drool dangling down her mouth.  She was gazing at it like there was nothing else in the world more precious.  


“Don’t be shy Salina, eat. Everyone else is.” Jake said.


“Ja..ja..jake…. called… called… my name! Ahhh! I feel like I’m in heaven…” Salina swooned onto the good.  “Ouch.”


“Bishh ish gmood!” I said with my mouth full.


“Haha, thanks.  I live by myself so I’ve always had to cook.” Jake said.


“We’re staying over.” George said.


“What?” I replied.


“There’s no way I’m going back home.  It’s freakin 11 and it’s dark.  What if Toshio decides that I should go tonight!” 


“But… we can’t just stay at someone’s place that we met three days ago! Plus, it’s rude!” I said.


“To stay at Jake’s house! Wow, I want to stay!” Salina said in a faint tone.


“I’m staying.  He can make us breakfast! Is it ok with you man?” Denny said.

“Sure, always a pleasure to have company!” Jake said.



We drew from a hat where we’re going to sleep for the night.  Denny drew first and for the dinner table, George got the couch, Salina got the floor and I got the smaller couch.




That night, everyone slept soundly.  The next morning, I felt a stabbing pain on my head and my back, not only that, half my face was numb and felt a little wet.  I opened my eyes, I was on the floor, lying on my face drooling.  Not only that, I was in a position where I looked like I wrestled a bear and lost, tangled up like a those stretchy plastic figure.  I untangled myself and went to the washroom to clean up, leaving a puddle of drool onto the floor. 


I quickly washed my face and felt another stabbing pain on my head.  I looked into the mirror.


“ARGHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH” I screamed.  


Everyone ran toward the washroom door.  Salina pounded on the locked door.


“Anything wrong? Vanny?????” Salina called out.


“I’m not coming out!” I cried.


I felt sore all over.  


“Did Toshio pay a visit to you??” cried George.


“NO! SHUT UP AND LEAVE ME ALONE!” 


“You can’t hang out in the washroom forever!” Denny said.


“Shut up and watch me!” I yelled back.


“I’m sorry if I sound rude, but I need to go.” Jake said, “Nevermind, I’ll go and use the other one.”


Salina signaled Denny and George to go somewhere else.


“Alright, everyone’s gone. What happened?” 


I opened the door.

“Holy shit! That’s a mountain on your forehead!” Salina said.


“Shut up! I fell off the couch and bonked my head last night it seems!”  I replied.


“Did it hurt?”


“I don’t know! I was sleeping! I found out this morning!” I cried, “WAHHHHH! I can prolly scare more people than Samara from The Ring!”


“Calm down.  We just have to hide it.” Salina replied.


“But it hurts!” 


“Suck it up.”


We walked over to Denny’s bag and we took out the toque Denny wore last night. 


“I have to wear?!? No way! Its prolly infected with head lice!” I said.


“Either that, or you better have a good excuse for Mt. Everest.” Salina said.


“Shut up!” I took the toque from Salina’s hand and carefully put it on my head.  


I went back into the washroom and finished off my morning routine.


When I came out, everyone was already at the breakfast table.  Jake was making pancakes.


“These pancakes look yummy.  The last time I had pancakes, I thought they were chocolate cookies and I nearly died! Guess who made them?” George said while laughing.


I loomed over him and smacked him on the back of the head.  He cried.


“Hey Vanny, looks like you had an accident!” George said pointing to the puddle of drool I left in front of the couch, “Couldn’t make it in time, huh?”


Everyone dropped to the floor laughing.  Jake stood there, dumbfolded.


“It wasn’t me! I mean, it was kinda mine! But it’s not pee! I was just… uh… just….” I stumbled.  I couldn’t tell them that I drooled I buckets.  My faced flushed bright red.

“Was what? PEEEEEEE?” Denny said.


“It was… was… Salina! I saw her!” I said.


“WHAT!?!” Salina said as milk flew from her nose.


“But you said it was kinda yours…” Denny said.


“Well, uh… Salina was … sleep walking… last night and I tried to experiment by making… pee sound and see if she would respond…. And she did….” I stuttered out.


“YOU LIAR! WHAT THE HELL!  I DID NOT!” Salina yelled out.


“You were sleep walking, how would you know!” I said.


We started yelling back and forth.


“Because my pants ain’t wet!” 


“Your pants dried!”


“What!”


A high pitched whistled sounded.


“Hold it everyone!” Jake yelled.


We all frozed.


“It was me.” Jake said.


“No it wasn’t!” I said.


“Yes it was.  I did it.”


“You peed?” George dumbly asked.


“No, I spilt water on the floor this morning.” Jake replied.


“Haha, that explains everything!” Denny said with a laughter.


Salina and I said nothing.  I looked down.


“Let’s just sit down and eat, shall we?” Jake asked.

We all started eating.  After eating, we started cleaning the house as repayment for staying over night.  I started with the puddle of drool.  Jake went up to me and said, “Don’t worry, everyone drools… and I won’t say anything about that bump on the head too!” 


I gasped, “How did you know!?”


“I’m a light sleeper.  Any noise would wake me up, even though that fall of yours scared the shit outta me!” Jake replied.


I looked down, embarrassed.


“Haha, don’t worry! It happens. Listen, I gotta go and make an errand, can you keep your crew under control while I’m gone?”
I nodded.

“Thanks.” Jake walked away.


Salina was vacuuming the entire house.  She started with Jake’s room.  She picked up Jake’s t-shirt off the floor.


“How cute, Jake’s habits are bad! He’s so messy.” Salina said as she sniffed the shirt, “Ahhhhh…”


Denny barged into the room and said, “Has anyone seen my shirt? I left it in there while I was dusting.  It’s white, and the label says XXL..”


Salina frozed after hearing the words.  She stood still, like a statue.


“Oh, Salina! You found it. Thanks! Man, today’s hard work.  This shirt was drenched in sweat and I just couldn’t stand it anymore!”  The Shirtless Denny walked off.


Salina formed a disgusted face, picked up a pillow and screamed.


“You hear something?” I asked while taking out clean shirts out of the washing machine.


“Nope.” George answered as I handed him the shirts for him to hang up.


Denny came into the laundry room.


“ARGH! God Denny, put your shirt back on!” George yelled.


“AHHHH MY EYES! THEY BURN!!!!!” I screamed.


“Sorry guys, but this shirt smells horrible. Wash it for me plz.” Denny said.  


George took the shirt with his two fingers and threw it at me.  I gagged.  


“Thanks, you’re loads of help.  I’ll be in the washroom if you need me. I hope you don’t though, cuz I think I ate a little too much this morning, if you know what I mean.”


“Shut up Denny, God!” George yelled and Denny walked away.


I threw the shirt into the washing machine and threw extra soap in it and turned it on.  


“You know, I’ve been wondering for a while.  Why do you have Denny’s toque on? Like, Denny WORE it!” George asked.


I frozed.


“I… uh…. got cold…” I replied.


“Oh really? You have a fever?” George put his hand on my forehead.


“ARGHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH, IT HURTTSSSSSS!!!!!” I screamed in utter pain as I threw George across the room.  George flew and knocked the garbage can down.  


“What the big deal!” George said.  


He walked over and took off Denny’s toque. 


“Holy shit. What happened?” He asked.


“I fell of the couch, ok? I don’t want to talk about it!” I replied.


“Sorry… but at least wash the toque ok and maybe take those paper balls off it too.”  


I agreed and pulled off the paper balls and soaked the toque in alcohol, blowdryed it and threw it back on my head within half an hour.  By that time, Denny’s shirt was in the dryer.  When it was done, Denny came back.


“Welcome back.  Your shirt’s done,” George said, “Hurry up and get it on!”


Denny took the shirt and put it on.  


“Guys, I’m sorry, but I left a floater.” Denny said looking down.


“What the fuck does that mean?” George asked.


“I flooded….. the toilet….” Denny replied.


“WHAT! That must have been some dump! And what do you want us to do about it?!” I said.


“Unclog and clean up? Please, I really can’t handle this myself and Jake will really get mad… Please? I’ll do anything!” Denny begged.


“Anything eh… alright, we’ll do it.” George replied.


“What! NO MATTER WHAT YOU PAY ME, I WILL NOT DO THAT SHIT!” I exclaimed. 


“Just do it.  It’ll benefit us somehow and plus, Jake will get mad.  I’ll really feel bad.  Do you want Jake to handle this?” George said.


I shook my head.


We solemnly walked towards the washroom.  We got there.

“Oh my fuckin god! He left a floater! Somebody flush it down!” George screamed.

But we both knew it was impossible.  It was worse than we feared.  Brown water was spewing out of the toilet as brown hand prints were over the walls showing attempts to stop the overflow.  The formerly white washroom has become somewhat like a wasteland and the stench was putrid.  No one can imagine such a situation.  George started to throw up, I joined him shortly after.


“Where’s *barf* Salina? We’re gonna need her too.” I said. 


I ran upstairs to get her.


When I got upstairs I peek through Jake’s door and saw Salina tightly holding onto Jake’s shirt rolling on the ground going, “Jake, Jake, Jake! Ahhhhhh!” I got shivered, got scared and speed walked back downstairs. 


“Where’s Salina?” George asked.


“Uhh… She was too busy…” I replied.


“Guys please! Stop the flow!  Jake is gonna kill us!” Denny cried with tears in his eyes. 


“Oh shit, I forgot.  He left me in charge! Damnnit Denny! I shouldn’t of let you take a dump!” I yelled, “Shit, we really have to clean this up!”


I looked over to George, who was lying in a puddle of barf, unconscious. 


“It’s up to you Vanessa.” Denny said.


“What the fuck! I ain’t doing this shit!  I’ll give you towels or your XXL tshirts to wipe up! That’s as far as I go!” I said.


“I really didn’t want to result to this, but it looks like I have no choice…” Denny said.


“Whaaa… AHHHHHHHHH” and the door slammed shut.


Denny had pushed me into the washroom and slammed the door shut.  I landed on the massive sea of brown water.  It reeked of feces and more feces.  I ran to the door and started to bang on it.  Denny was holding it shut.


“DENNY! DENNY! LET ME OUT! I’M GONNA DIE! PLEASE! IT’S HORRIBLE, IT SMELLS! PPPLLLLLLEEEEEAAASSSEEE!” I cried desperately, “ARGH THE GERMSSSS!” 

I fainted in the sea of poop and started to foam.  


“Vanny? Vanny? Vanessa?!?!” Denny yelled.


Denny bashed through the doors and found me lying in a puddle of brown water, drenched in poop goop while foaming around my mouth and shaking like a scared little puppy.  My eyes were rolled back and was pretty much in the fetal position.

“OH SHIT!” Denny said and realized what he just said was very ironic.  

Denny hopped over the unconscious George, ran upstairs and grabbed Salina.  Salina ran downstairs.


“You idiot! She’s scared of germs! And there’s a massive amount of it!” Salina said


“Oopps…” Denny replied.


“I’m back.  Is everything under control?” Jake said as he walked downstairs.  When he got to the bottom, he frozed, shocked at the scene.  


“She seems ok.  Inhaled a lot of nitrogen due to your mishap, but otherwise, she’s physically ok.” 

“I really didn’t know, I’m sorry! I shouldn’t of pushed her!”


“Thank you doctor.” 


My eyes slowly opened, absorbing the light.  


“She’s awake!” the black haired girl said.


“Who are you?” I asked.


“Wha?” she replied.


“It seems that her mishap has traumatized her.  She might be a whole different person for a while…” the man in white coat said.


“Is there anything you can do, doc?” the fat boy asked.


“Sorry, only time can tell.  She can go home today actually.” the man said and left.


“Where am I? Who are you guys?” I asked.


“You’re at the hospital.  You had an accident… but it’s best you don’t remember it.  I’m Salina, the big guy there is Denny and the black guy over there is George, but he’s asian. We’re your friends.” the black haired girl said.


“Fuck, I’m gonna die tonight and she goes and forgets everything! We had a plan! We were gonna raid the girl’s apartment and find a way to save me!!” George shouted.

“Shhhh, this is a hospital!”  Salina said, “Let’s just take her home.  Well, actually, no.  We can’t tell her parents, or they’ll murder Denny. I know just what to do!”


The three somewhat familiar faces brought me to a black Mercedes Benz, standing beside it was a black haired man.  He was relatively tall, young and looked cool.


“Uhh… Salina.. was it? Who’s that good looking guy over there?” I asked.


“What the? Did you just say that he’s good looking?” Salina replied. 


I nodded with a weird look on my face.


“Oh my god! You never showed any interest in guy’s before! I almost thought you were really a lez!” She said.


“I don’t get it.  Anyways, who is he?”  I asked.


“That’s Jake.  He was a cop you met on the streets!” Salina replied.


“Huh? Was I a bum or something? Why would I meet random people off the streets?” I asked. 


“Long story.  Let’s forget about that and just focus on your recovery, ok?” Salina said.


“Wow, we get to go in that car! Jake’s driving… wow” 


“You really did a 180… it’s kinda scary.” Salina commented.


“Shotgun!” I called.  I ran over to the car.


“Nice to see you energetic once again.” Jake said.


I looked at his handsome face with wide eyes and I couldn’t stop staring. 


“Hhhhhhh…..iii….I’m Vannnn…eeeessss…..saaa” I stuttered.


“Uh… I know.  We’ve already met… Salina, what’s going on?” Jake asked.


Salina whispered into his ear.  His eyes widened. 


“She’s that scared of germs huh…” He slowly said.


Salina nodded.


“Let’s just get back to my house first.” He said.


We all got into the car and Jake drove off.  I sat in the car facing Jake the whole time.


“Ummm… Vanessa, is there something on my face?” Jake asked.


“Hnnnn…. No.” I said, leaning a little closer and started madly batting my eyes.  Jake took a glance.


“Is there something in your eyes?” he asked.


I stopped blinking.


“Haha, no, not at all,” I replied, “Jakeeee… has anyone ever told you that you have a really pretty face…”

“…. Yes.. a few times…” Jake replied.


“Salina, I’m scared…” Denny said.

“Me too.” George added.


“So am I… so am I…” Salina replied.


We got back to Jake’s home.  His house was rather large and it suited him.  Inside his house, everything was in place.  


Denny ran downstairs and stood there, shocked.


“The washroom… it cleaned itself!” 


“No, I got a few cleaners and the plumber to clean it! You really did a number on it. It wasn’t cheap and I think my reputation was tarnished.  Next time, make sure you flush the toilet a couple of times during your… emptying…” Jake said with a stiff tone.


“I’m so sorry, I’ll pay you back. I swear. I really didn’t mean to.” Denny said.

“Please… no more…” Jake said.


“Jake, I need to talk to you alone.” Salina said.


“Huh… uh… ok.” 


The two walked off.  I couldn’t help getting a little jealous, especially when there were two ugly boys beside me admiring the bright, white washroom.  I personally don’t understand why it’s so special.  However, I was scared to go in.

***


“Ummm… Jake… sorry to trouble you but I have to leave Vanny in your hands for a while. The rest of us are going to the apartment and Vanny is in no condition to hang around us.” Salina said.


“You can’t go there by yourselves, I’m coming along. This is too dangerous. As a policeman I can’t…” Jake replied.


“No, please, this is our problem.  I’m begging you, please.  We have to do this on our own.  Even if George doesn’t make it, or any of us.  Vanny can’t come.  She isn’t ready.  You have to understand this…” Salina said, tears starting to form.  She started to sob.


“… I understand… I obviously can’t stop you guys.  The only thing I can say is... be careful…” 


Salina nodded. “Thanks.  And do me a favour.  Give this letter to her if we don’t come back and don’t try and deny it.  It’s just something we made up after we realized that we’re not gonna be around forever.  I’m counting on you. And don’t tell her where we are going, even if she comes back to her senses.  Better if one of us can figure out this curse than nobody, after all, she’s done so much research.” Salina said in between sobs.


Jake nodded, “Don’t worry about it.”

“Alright, let’s go back.” Salina wiped her tears.
***

 
“Hey, are we leavin’ now?” George asked.

“Yeah.” Salina replied.


“Let’s go.  I’m ready.” Denny said.


“Where are you guys going?” I asked.


“Oh, just paying a visit to someone,” Salina said with a smile, “Don’t worry, you’ll stay with Jake in the meantime!”


My eyes widened and a smile formed.  


“Awesome! Bye!” I replied.


The three waved and left.  I felt a rush of emptiness inside me.

“Well, what should we do?” Jake asked.


“Ummm… you go do some of your office work or whatever and I’ll give you a surprise! As gratitude for saving my life!” I said.


“Well, I didn’t really. I only drove you to the hospital.  Anyone would’ve done the same.” he replied.


“But you did. I’m glad it was you.” I said as I placed my hand on his arm.


“She’s getting real weird now… A little too open than before…” Jake thought.


“Ummm… then I’ll just go finish off some research…” Jake said and walked quickly away.

“Hehe, alone with a cutie! What luck!” I thought.


“Hmmm…. what should I do?  I know! I’ll cook something for us to eat!” I started to get all giddy.


Twenty minutes later…


“ARGH! My finger! Hurts! Cooking was harder than I thought! And why is this knife so sharp! WAHHHHHHHH!” I started to cry.

Jake heard and came.


“What happened??? Are you okay?” Jake asked.


I sniffled. “My…my… finger… cut… bleeding…boo boo hurts…” I choked out. 

“Wait here, I’ll get bandages.” Jake said and walked towards the cabinet where th first aid kit is.


He took the white box and opened it.  There was only a box of bandages in it.  A piece of paper slipped out of it.  I took a look at it.  It read:

For emergencies, call 9-1-1 asap.


“No shit… thank you Captain Obvious.” I thought.


Jake also saw the piece of paper.


“Haha, my friends must’ve tried to play a prank on me.  Luckily they left the bandages. Alright, give me your hand.” Jake said.


I held out my hand.  He started to bandage my finger.


“Oh my god! Jake…bandaging… wait, I got 10 fingers… which means Jake will have to treat 10 boo boos…” I thought as my eyes started to sparkle once again.

“I’ll cook.” Jake said.  


Jake picked up the knife and started to chop the carrots.


“You go sit over there.”


Within half an hour, food was ready.   We started eating.  The food looked really good, like it came out of a restaurant!  I took a bite of food.  

 
“Wow, you really can cook!  It’s better than those microwave dinners! Haha!” I said.  


Jake smiled and said, “Thanks.”


When we finished dinner, Jake got up.


“I’m going back work. Excuse me.” he said.


“Awww, c’mon. Take a break! Let’s play Playstation 2!” I tugged his shirt.


“… I really gotta finish my work.  Be a good girl and keep yourself occupied alright?” he said.


I nodded.  


Jake patted my head. 


“I’m not a kid you know.” I said.


“I know.” Jake replied and walked away.

***


“YAWN! What to do… so boring… hmmm… let’s take a peek into Jake’s room…” I said to myself.


I walked over towards the door and tried to peek through the crack.  Before I had a chance to take a peek, the door opened wide and slammed my face in.  I immediately feel onto the ground and saw only black.  


I looked up and saw a white boy and a long haired azn boy.  


“Who are you?” I asked.


“You forgotten already? We only died a short while ago!” the white kid said.


“Come on girl! I’m Valiant and this is Jonny!” the azn kid said.


“Remember, she got that accident with the toilet!” Jonny said to Valiant.


“Oh yeah, that was rough… I guess we could let her off the hook this time.” Valiant said. 


“Maybe.” Jonny said.


“Alright, I’ll bring your memory back!  Let’s do a little flashback!” Valiant said.


A series off images flashed before me.  Valiant runned over by a truck, Jonny in a field of other corpses, George’s message, Denny’s car breaking down, the ghost in Salina’s car, that poop incident … Then I remembered.  Everything that I was scared of came back.

Then, Jonny and Valiant both vanished.  I felt the floor beneath me began to crumble and I fall into darkness.

***


I jumped.  I opened my eyes and found myself tucked in bed.  

“You’re awake! You scared me!” a familiar voice said.


“Huh? Jake… where’s everyone else?” I said, still a little hazy and disoriented.


“They went out. Just relax, you’ve hit your head so many times today already.” Jake replied.


“But George’s time, it’s running out. Where are they?” I asked again.


“You remembered?” Jake said, shocked.


I nodded.


“They’re…” Jake stopped, remember that he wasn’t suppose to tell, “Don’t worry, they went to hangout!” 


“Really? But George…”


“Uh… that’s what they said.  I don’t know.  Maybe they found a way out?” Jake said. 

“Where’s my bag?” I asked.


“Oh, it’s over there.” Jake pointed to the kitchen table.

“Thanks.” I replied.
I walked over to my bag and went to the washroom.  Jake looked confused.
“Girl stuff…” I said. 

Jake’s face flushed.  I walked into the washroom and locked the door.  I unzipped my bag and took out my laptop.  

“Betcha didn’t know I put a tracker on your rotten car, Chow cow!” I said.

I booted my computer.


Meanwhile, Salina and the rest were on their way to the apartment.  It was 8:20.  


“I’m a little scared.” George said.


“Stop being such a wimp! We’re there!” Salina replied.


“Mommyyyy!” Denny cried.

“Shut up!” Salina said.


The three went up to Toshio’s apartment.  The apartment was unusually empty, especially on this floor, the top floor.  The only people that actually lived here were on the lower floors for some reason. This floor was dark and empty.  Toshio’s door was unlocked.  They opened the door and slowly walked in, the two boys hiding behind Salina.  Salina flicked on the light switch.

“Ahhhhhhhh!” Denny screamed in a high pitched voice.


“Ahhhhhhhh!” George screamed after in a similar manner.


“MOOOOOO, I mean, Ahhhhh!” Salina screamed after. 


“Ahhhhhhhh!” Denny screamed.


“Ahhhhhhhh!” George screamed after.


‘What the hell are we screaming for!?”


“Sorry, I was expecting to see something scary.” Denny replied.


“Denny screamed and it scared me so I screamed.” George replied.


“Remind me to smack some sense into you guys after this,” Salina said, “Let’s search the room.”


Salina walked over to the drawers while Denny and George sat in a corner.  Salina opened the drawers.  In the drawers was a jewelry box.  She opened it.  The familiar tune played.


“Ahhhh! She’s here!” George screamed.


“No no, shhhh, it was me! Sorry!” Salina said, calming George down.


Salina closed the box.  Beside the box was a video tape.  She took it and walked over to the TV set.  She popped it into the VCR and watched.  Denny and George stayed at their corner and watched. 


The tape showed the scene in the house, back when the whole family was alive.  Toshio’s mother just walked out of the scene.  Sunako sat there with her toy.  Her sister came out of the kitchen, holding a sharp, pointed knife.  She walked over to Sunako and lift up the arm that is holding the knife.  She swiftly slashed it across Sunako’s arm.  Sunako began to cry.  


“Don’t worry, I’ll get you to the hospital.”  Toshio said in monotone.


Their mother came back into the scene.


“So it was you…” her mother said.


“Mother…” Toshio said with a guilty face on.


She ran over to the injured Sunako and picked her up.   Toshio took a step back, still clutching the knife.  Her mother looked at her with a confused and angry look.  She took a few steps back.  Suddenly, Toshio dropped the knife.  She fell to the ground clutching her heart and started violently rolling on the ground.

“Mother… mother… I… can’t breathe. It hurts..” Toshio said while trying hard to breathe.


Her mother looked on, with a guilty face and ran out of the house carrying Sunako. 


The video stops.


“That’s how she died…” Salina said.


George looked up into the sliding doored cupboards above the TV set.  He saw the cupboard slowing slide open with a pale, white hand.  A few chucks of long black hair could be shown.


“She..she...she’s here!” George clutched onto Denny’s shirt, pointing towards the cupboard.


Denny and Salina looked up.  Nothing was there.


“Can’t you guys see her? She’s right there.” George said.


“There’s nothing man.” Denny replied.


Toshio started emerging with a look of malice.


“AHHHHHHHHH, get away!” George cried.  He rolled up into a ball and panicked.


Salina and Denny ran out the door, dragging George behind.  While the two were dragging George out of the room, she glanced at the bulletin board.  There was a note pinned onto the bulletin board with the address of the hospital that closed down.  She thought that there might be some clues there.  She took reached over and ripped the note off the board.


The three got out of the apartment as quickly as possible.  They got into the car.  


“We’re going to an abandoned hospital.” Salina said.


“What?! Why?! I wanna go home!” George said.


“You might no live long enough to go home you idiot!” Salina said.


The car was silent.  Salina drove on.

***


Meanwhile, my computer finished booting.  I opened the tracking software and found that the crew is on the move.  I watched the tracker move until it stopped.

“Are you ok in there?” Jake asked.


“Yeah, I’m fine….” I said.


I searched for the exact address of the coordinates shown on my computer screen.  It listed it as an abandoned hospital.  I wrote down the address and packed my equipment, locking the washroom door behind me.  I stole the car keys from Jake’s coat pocket and snuck out of the house and into his garage.  I got into his expensive Mercedes Benz and started the car.  I zoomed off to the abandoned hospital.  


“Sorry Jake, but I need the car…,” 


I felt a little guilty, after all, he helped us a lot.  

 ***


At the same time, Salina’s group arrived at the abandoned hospital.  Salina took a very long time to park her car.  

“Ok, it’s good. Everyone get out.” Salina said.


Everyone got out.


“Alright, let me say this here and now.  We might not make it out alive.  Even if some of us make it, she’ll get to us through our phone.  It’s a lose-lose situation.  However, we aren’t gonna sit around and wait for her.  So, is everyone ready?” Salina asked.


The two boys solemnly nodded.


“Let’s go then.”


The trio went through the front entrance.  The horror starts here.


Salina got into the hallway and stared into the darkness of the hallway.  Denny and George are following behind, almost unable to stand because of the shaking in their legs.  The walked to the middle of the hallway.  Suddenly, all the lights in the hospital turned on.  


The hospital floors were full of pieces of wood, fallen from ceilings, the paint on the walls were peeling and some parts of the wall was broken.  Doors were barely hanging on to its hinges and the furniture was broken, old and rusty.  There was a stench of dust and it smelled damp.  The whole building was falling apart.


Salina turned around to face the two scared boys.


“You guys, don’t be scared. The lights are on, geez. Ghosts don’t appear in light!” Salina said.


George looked up, feeling a less scared after hearing that.  He looked up into a missing tile in the ceiling behind Salina.  It was pitch black in there.  Then, a wave of long black hair came dangling out from it.  It got longer and longer and soon, a head showed up.  The face was pale and ghostly. Soon, the arms were visible too.


“Sa…sa…sa…lina! SHE’S THERE! CEILING! OH MY FUCKIN GOD!” George yelled and ran behind Denny. 


“Ahh!” Salina screamed after hearing that. 


She looked up behind.  Nobody was there.


“Shit George! Don’t scare me!” she said.


“Wha? She was there. I swear!” George said.


“Come on, it’s your imagination.  Let’s keep moving.” Salina assured George.


The trio kept moving down the hall and turned right.  As they passed by the hospital rooms, Denny noticed in the corner of his eye that every room had a pale, white figure standing.  However, he was afraid to speak of it or even turn to confirm what he thinks he’s seeing.


“Hey, have you noticed that there’s a pale figure standing in every room?” Salina asked.


“Oh my god, it’s not my imagination…” Denny said in a shaky voice.


“I’m scared…” George said with tears in his eyes.


A door squeaked open.  A glass jar full of organs were sliding out of the slim crack in the door.  


“AHHHHHH!” the trio screamed.


They ran back to the hallway.  Denny tripped.


“Don’t leave me behind!” Denny yelled.


Salina went back to help him.   George stood there frozen, unable to move.  Suddenly, he felt something in his hands.  It felt smooth and cold.  He looked down and he saw that the same jar that slid out the door was now in his hand! 


“AHHHHH! FUCK!” George screamed and threw the glass jar into the ground, exposing the organs into the damp air.


Salina and Denny looked back.


“How did that get there?” Salina asked nervously.


“It just did! FUCK! I gotta get outta here!” George said as he started to walk towards the door.  


“Don’t leave us behind, you jackass! You mofo! I have the keys! Where u gonna go, straight to Toshi?!” Salina shouted.


“What the fuck? I ain’t staying here to die! Come on, get up and walk faster!” George said.


Then out of nowhere, they heard the familiar ring tone.  It came from a room to the left of George.  George nervously turned to his left.  There, he saw his cell phone, lying in a pile of squishy, wormy organs.  


George’s eyes widened, he stumbled two steps back.  The tune, replaying in his mind over and over again, forever etching it into his mind.  


Salina and Denny frozed, too scared to move after George’s reaction.


Meanwhile, I got to the parking lot of the hospital. I parked the car in a safe place and made sure to lock the car.  I grabbed a gun I found in Jake’s car and bursted into the hospital through the entrance door.

I ran down the hall and turned right.  I saw them.  


“DON’T WORRY GUYS! I’LL SAVE YOU!!!!” I screamed.


“AHHHHHHHHHHHH! TOSHIO!!!!!!” the screamed out. 


George was sitting on the ground, his back hard against the wall and his face showed fear.  I’ve never seen him like that before.  Salina and Denny’s face were similar.  They recognized me after the scream.


“Vanessa, get out of here! Why are you here?  What are you doing? How did you find us?” Salina asked.


“Can’t leave my crew behind, saving your butts and bugged your car.” I answered.  


“You got your memory back?” Denny asked.



“That’s right, Jake bonked me on the head with a door! But never mind that, I’ll explain later. We gotta get out!” I quickly said.


They nodded.  


The ring tone played again.  I frozed.


“George… I saw your phone on the kitchen beside my bag… That ring tone… your phone can’t be here…” I nervously said.


“It’s there.” George said an pointed to the phone.


“Let’s get out now.” I said with a rush of fear overcoming me.


Salina and Denny ran and got George to stand up.  We all ran towards the door.  We got to the door and found the door chained shut.  


“Fuck, this isn’t happening!” George shouted.  He tried to open the door, through the crack, a hand suddenly strikes out, grabbing George.


“AHHHHHHHHHHHHHH! HELP ME!” George yelled.


I checked the time. It was 10: 40.  It isn’t his time yet.  I reached over to George and grabbed him.  The hand released him.  We ran to other way, deeper into the hospital.  

We ran down the hall again and turned right, however, it was as far as we got because in front of us, George saw Toshio.  We didn’t see anything but we listened to him.  We ran into a room behind us and locked ourselves in.  


Salina started scrambling around the room trying to find a window or a vent that we might be able to get out of.  No opening was visible.  The ring tone sounded again.


George started to panic.  


I tripped over a stick on the ground and landed on a large box, closer to the entrance.  The lid popped open.


“Ow! That’s hurts.” I looked up and screamed.


“AHHHHHHHHHH! What is it? What!” Denny asked nervously.  


I saw what was in the box.  It was a corpse.  It was moist, black and had many ridges.  The face was unrecognizable.  The mouth was wide open and I knew she was a she because her outfit was a causal dress and blouse.  She lied there.

 
George suddenly approached.  The ring tone stopped.


“Do you think that’s what we’re here for?  To find the corpse? Toshio wanted to be found?” George asked.


“Maybe.” I replied.


“We’re safe. The ringtone stopped.” Salina said.


I walked away from George and the corpse towards Salina and Denny.


“I’m a little freaked out right now.” I said.


“Me too.” Salina replied.


“Same.” Denny added.


George stood there staring.  


“She must have been here for a long time.” he said.


Suddenly, the corpse came to life and her hand grabbed George.  


“Oh my god! FUCK! She’s alive!” George said, trying to get loose from her powerful grip.  He screamed in pain.


We tried to help him.  But a powerful force pushed us back and we landed on the ground.  


“GEORGE!” Salina screamed.


“HELP ME!” Geoge shouted.


The corpse got up.  I got up and shot at her.  It was no use.  She waved her hand at us and soon, we found ourselves outside the room.  All we could do was look through a window on the door.  The three of us tried to open the door but it was locked tight.  We started banging on the door.


“Don’t worry.  Everyone has a different piece under the sky.” a familiar voice said.


We turned around and saw Valiant and Jonny. 


“You’re alive…” Denny said.


“No, we’re gone. But don’t worry about anything.  It’s all part of life man.” Jonny said.

They vanished.


We turned back around and saw George, sitting there frozen.  And just like the phone picture, the corned was really the edge of the window at the door and Toshio was visible, and George was there, his face just like the picture.  The corpse wrapped her hands around him and choked him to death.  George laid on the ground, lifeless.  The three of us knew it was over as the red ball of candy fell out of his mouth.  His eyes were wide open with tears falling out of them.  A wave of grief came over me and I started wondering about life. 


Another cell phone started to ring.  Denny’s felt a vibration coming from his pockets.  We stood there.  Denny slowly reached for his phone.  His message read:

One Missed Call

Friday May 3 10:50pm

You have one new message


Denny opened the message and heard himself scream.  Then silence was heard. It’s 10: 49, only 1 minute to his demise.  


“Denny, let’s run for the door.  We’ll bash it open.” I suggested. 


We all agreed and ran toward the hall.  As we were running, we heard cracking noises from the floor.  It felt like the floor would fall apart at any moment.  I lead the way, Salina following behind and then Denny.  We heard ourselves breathing hard, trying to get that rush of adrenaline in our system for that super human power to escape.


Then we heard a loud crack, it sounded like the floor was receding.  We stood still and turned around.  Denny also stood still; he felt the floor beneath him begin to sink.


“Oh shit.  The floor, looks like it’s falling apart.” Denny said.


“Don’t move! The wood might break!” I said.


“The floor will break either way!” Denny yelled with tears in his eyes.


“Slowly walk over Denny!” Salina shouted back.


Denny lifted his right foot.  A pale white hand came through the cracks and grabbed it.  It pulled him down, taking the floor with him.  We heard his screams all the way down, his voice sounding further and further away and stopped.  We heard a loud thud


“DENNY!” I screamed.


“Oh my god… Denny?” Salina said with a dried, squeaky voice.


I walked to the edge of the large hole in the middle of the hallway and looked down.  There was now the friend we once knew, lying lifeless on the ground with blood surrounding his body.  He head cracked open and his arms and legs were bend in impossible ways.  Near his corpse was a ball of candy rolling around.  I quickly shut my eyes and turned around.  Salina, kneeling beside me, burned the images in her eyes.  She was shocked, her mouth wide opened.  Her face turned from pink to pale white.  She looked like a ghost.  


The familiar ring tone sounded once again.  This time, it came from a source beside me.  I looked at Salina.


“You didn’t…” I said with an uneven tone.


Salina took the silver phone out of her pocket.  Her face filled with fear.  She opened the phone while it was ringing.  


“You’re next,” a young girl’s voice said with an asian accent.  Then, the phone played her voice. It said, “I’ll be joining the rest now.” 

Salina looked at me and said, “I’m sorry.”


She took off her Hello Kitty bag and handed it to me.  


“Please take care of my kitty…” she said as tears streamed down her face.


“Why? What if I’m after you?” I asked.



“You won’t, remember, you don’t have a cell.” she replied trying to form a small smile.  I grabbed Salina’s phone and broke it in half.  I started to cry.  


“This is crazy.  We gotta get out of here! Now!” I said as fast as I could.


I grabbed her arm with one hand while the other was holding her kitty bag, but she stood still.


“It’s too… late.” Salina said.  Blood started to stream out of her mouth.

“What?” I said, confused.


Behind her, a head popped up.  It was Toshio’s.  I let go of Salina’s arm and fell back, staring into her murderer’s face.  Salina fell over, falling onto her face with a sharp knife sticking out from her back.


“Why?” I asked.


Toshio held out her red phone and started to dial another number.  From my pocket, I took out the Jake’s gun.  I quickly shot it at the red phone.  


“AHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH!” a high pitched scream let loose.  


Toshio’s face tangled up and fell to the ground screaming in that same high pitched scream until she was no longer moving.  She then turned into dust.  The power in the hospital shut off and I sat on the floor, clutching on to the gun and staring into the nothingness that is in front of me.  I felt empty inside.  


Pounding of the entrance door pierced the silence.  The entrance door flung open and Jake appeared.  He was holding a flashlight.  He found me, sitting there alone, in the dark.  I started to cry again.  Jake ran over to me.  I held onto him shivering.  Soon, I felt tired and unwillingly slipped into unconsciousness.  


I woke up, facing a bright white room once again.  Jake was sitting beside me, napping.


“Am I dead yet?” I asked.


Jake woke up.


“You’re awake! Thank goodness!” he said,


“Everyone is gone. There’s nothing left.”  I said.


“Don’t worry about anything.  And the future, don’t worry about it.  I’ll help you.” Jake said, noticing his face showed signs of guiltiness.


“What do you mean?”  I asked.


“…” 


“Tell me!”


“The bodies of your friends… were found.  They looked like they were murdered.  You were the only one standing and evidence shows that you are the main suspect in their deaths.  They might think you’re insane and a psychologist is coming to examine you… if you aren’t insane, you will face a long time in jail… I’ll help you.  I’ll fight for you. Don’t worry about anything for now.” Jake said in a deep but weak tone.


“What? Me? How can I do that to my friends? The door was locked from the outside! It was chained! How did I pull that off huh!?” I said.


“Calm down, please! The chain wasn’t there.  There was no chain.  The door was easily opened.  That’s how I got in. I’m trying to figure out proof. I’ll do my best to help you.  Just don’t think anymore.” Jake replied.


“Toshio didn’t get me… I didn’t have a cell… I shot her cell too. I got rid of her… I’m starting to regret that now.  She should of got rid of me just like the rest…” I said.


“Don’t say that!” Jake said, “Listen, this letter was given to me by your friends.  They told me to give this to you if they were… gone.  Read it.”


I took the letter and slowly opened the envelope.  The letter read:

Dear Vanny, 


By the time you get this letter, we’re gone.  I trust Jake delivered this letter to you safely.  Haha, of course he did, or else you wouldn’t be reading this.  Well, after all this time, it’s finally over.  Don’t forget to find a good home for my kitty.  Immortalize,  us will ya? Tell the story of us and the curse and everything. Everything that needs to be told should be told.  I always wanted to be famous, lol.  

Signed Salina

Vanny, 


Fuck, I died. Haha, what can you do? It’s all part of life.  It just sux that I have to die seeing some scary ugly girl you kno?  It sux more when your death was predicted.  It really does.  But whatever, it was fun while it lasted.  DDR 4ever! I love watching DDR haha.  U think I would meet wit Val and Jonny? Peace!

Signed Legendary Black Azn! 
Hey, 


Well, fuck… I died to haha.  That sux.  It’s all Salina’s fault! She made us go to that apartment.  What’s worse, I died a brokeass! I’m sooo broke.  Haha, I owe so many people money.  I guess this can be a good thing.  Oh shit, I owed you money too eh?  Sorry, maybe you can go to my house and take all those bootleg dvds and sell them again. HAHA!

Signed DePanda


After I read this, I started to cry again.  Jake tried to comfort me, but it was no use.  A knock on the door was heard and the door opened.  An old lady came in. 


“Oh, good.  You’re awake.  Hi, I’m Dr. Keller.  I’m a psychologist.  May I ask you a few questions?”  Dr. Keller asked


I nodded.


“I’m sorry sir, but you’ll have to leave now.” the lady said to Jake.



I looked at Jake and nodded.  He left.

“So what happened in the abandoned hospital?  Don’t be afraid to tell the truth.  I’m here to help you” Dr. Keller said.


“We were tracking down Toshio, this dead spirit that keeps on haunting us.  She gets us through a cell phone and predicts our death.  We tried to find answers and see if we could stop it.  We ended up in that hospital.” I said.


A look of concern overcame Dr. Keller’s face.


“Don’t you think it’s dangerous?” she asked.



“Of course it was.  But we had no choice.  We were gonna die so what did we have to lose?” I replied.


“What did this Toshio character look like?” she asked.


“Long, black hair, pale face. She appeared anywhere.  She always wore some white gown.  Except in that hospital particular hospital room.  She was wearing a casual skirt and blouse. But she was a corpse.  Did the police find it?” I said.


“…. Yes… they did.  They did a DNA research and the name of it was… Toshio.” she said with a puzzled look on her face.


“Do you believe in my story then?” I asked.


“I can’t say. It is very much a coincidence but your story, truthfully, is hard to believe.  However, I can see how all this is coming together.” the old lady replied.


“I knew she thinks I’m psycho.” I thought.


Dr. Keller started to write notes in her notebook.


“Thank you for answering my questions.  You rest easy ok?” Dr Kelly said and left the room.

Jake came back.


“Everything alright?” he asked.


“Probably not.  But I can’t do anything about it.  Can I have a piece of paper and pen?” I asked.


Jake went and got me a notebook and pen.


“What are you doing?” he asked.


“Writing a story, well, more of a journal of this whole event.  They would’ve want themselves to be remembered in some way.” I replied.


Jake smiled and said, “Probably.”


A few days later, I found out that Dr. Keller had declared me mentally unstable.  I was going to the looney bin.  Jake fought long and hard but had no luck. My last day in the hospital approached.


“I’m sorry.” Jake said holding back tears.


“You tried.  Thanks for everything.” I smiled and said.


The psycho ward worked took me out and brought me to the facility.  They assigned me to a room, similar to a cheap accommodation at a motel except the walls were soft.  They would let me out to the entertainment room and there I would try and chat with surrounding people.  They were definitely crazy.  Some talked gibberish and some just stared.  I gave up ever socializing with loonies.  Occasionally, Jake would visit and we would have a casual chat.  He would inform me about the weather, the gossips, and things like that.  During times when I’m alone in the white room, I would start writing this story, the story of our demise.  One that would immortalize us.  Perhaps it’ll turn out to be an urban legend in the future.  I probably won’t be around long enough to find out.  For several months, I’ve written and written, being meticulous about the details.  The story that spanned only over a little over a week and a half.  When I finished the story, I handed the notebook to Jake.  Told him to read and spread the story in my place.  He agreed.  Months went by.  Soon, Jake quit his police job.  He was considered one of the best around.  It was a great loss.  He turned his head into writing and became a hot shot novelist.  His name is known practically everywhere.  One of his bestsellers included the story of him meeting the crew.  I enjoyed it.  I wrote my last words on paper and left it on my bed and went out for break time.  I went to the fenced in roof accompanied by the nurse.  I enjoyed basking in the bright, warm sunshine admiring the clouds.  The warm breeze brushed against my face.  

“Can you please get my some water?” I asked the nurse.


“Sure! I’ll be right back.” she replied and left.


I walked over to the fence and stared down.


“I’ve said all I’ve said on paper.  This is the end.” I said to myself as I climbed the fence and jumped.

Da Azn Crew
Written by Jake

The Ending


It was all over the news about Vanessa’s ending.  The psycho ward, better known as the rehabilitation center, didn’t take any responsibility for it.  The fence was impossible to get over, they claimed.  The courts favored them.  Her story, I got it published and was under the category Horror/Comedy.  A parody of horror.  Of course, it was considered fiction.  Who would believe it?  In the notebook she handed to me, I’ve read it.  The book wasn’t entirely filled so I stopped after blank pages appeared.  However, I should’ve kept going before it was too late.  She left her last words written.  A list of things she wanted done. After I read it, I can’t help but cry a little.  Her discs and videos, she wanted them destroyed if no more of these strange cell phone deaths occurred, which didn’t.  One particularly odd one was about a kitty bag finding a good home. Well, I left it at my house.  It’s probably good enough for it.  Oh, and one more thing. A piece of paper was found on her bed in the rehabilitation room.  It read: 
Destiny is unstoppable.  I’ve tried laughter, I’ve tried tears; But it always overpowers me.  It doesn’t care a thing about my fears.  Dreams are not for understanding… They exist to encourage expanding your life.  The road to our dreams exposes… treachery.

No one will ever know what she really meant.  
Afterwards

This isn’t part of the story. But after my crew read the story, cell phones started messing up on them.


1st event: Salina

Salina called me and asked me if I called which I didn’t.  Here’s the phone conv.

Salina: Hey, did you call?
Vanessa:... no...
Salina: That's weird. I didn't give my number to a lot of people yet... and people wouldn't call me that I know of...
Vanessa: What makes you think I called??
Salina: Someone called my cell and I left it at home. When I checked my phone, it said one missed call.
Vanessa: HAHAHAHAHHAHAHAHHAA! Just like the story!
Salina: Shut up! I got no voice messengin so she can't leave a message! Now who would've called?
Vanessa: TOSHIOOOOOOOOOOOOO!
Salina: Don't be stupid!
Vanessa: Can I take a picture for the story?
Salina: Shut up! No! I'm deleting it!
Vanessa: I'll make one appear then!

2nd event: Jonny

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

she told me on the phone

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

shes like did u call

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

LMAO hahahahahaha

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

im like no..... and shes like how can ne1 else call!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

that's frucking awesome

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

omg hahahaha

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i kno and the best part, im like howd u kno, shes goes, i looked at my phone and it said one missed call

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

LMAO that's omg haha

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i started laughing, im like can i take a pic of the phone for my story

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

if she diesw.. i swear to god... you're next and it won't be the lil girl doin it.

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

and shes like screw u! and im like toshio called!!

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

omg

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

that would be scary

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lmao

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

yeah

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i was like toshio will get u

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

oh god

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

she's not sleeping tongiht

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

and shes like, noooo, buddha will protect me!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

tonight*

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHAHAHa

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

so funny

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lmao

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

hahaa

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

tht's awesome

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i kno

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

my storys coming to life!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lmao

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

she was the last to die in the hands of the girl

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

mayb it'll go backwards!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

thank god i jsut got caller i.d.

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

salina has caller id

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

it was unknown

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

haha oh... serious?

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ya

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

that's... denny prolly lmao

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHAHA

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

if he somehow got the number

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

denny wouldnt call ehr

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

what would he say

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

who knows

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

confession

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHAHA

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

and i guess he hasn't read the story.. so that's out

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ya

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

stupid denny

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

he was workin on his proj today and ya, hes slow

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol did you jsut call me

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

haha and my phone jsut messed up

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

it's ringing but after i hung it up

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

 seriously?

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

and it won't stop

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHA TOSHIO!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol yeah i'm not superstitious

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

omg, im writing an afterwards story

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

LMAOZ!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

stupid thing... stop ringing

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

pick it up!

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

u mite hear urself!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

i did pick it up

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

it's ringing now but no one's calling

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

sounds of breathing?

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHA

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

okay.. WTF it's OFF and ringing

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

thats so messed!

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

u liar!

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

even so, u gave me a great idea

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

for chapter 22! 

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

hahaha

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

k it stopped lol

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

i swear to god

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

it was doing that

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ya rite

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

i jsut ran out to show my parents

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

did u record it

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

i should of

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

u should

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol that was weird

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

was it you who called?

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

 trace the call

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

no

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i dont have time for that!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol vanny... we both know you do

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

no i dont!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol what are you doing then?

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

im talking to u!

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol exactly.

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ur a buttface

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol was weird that it rung AFTER the call though

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

i jsut saw it lgiht up, so i answered it

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

r u lying to me!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

nope

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i already got ur iodea!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol good try vanny

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

it wasnt me u buttface

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

is this george!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

okay

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol? is this george? talking?

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

george always goes good try vanny

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

or nice try vanny

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lmao oh

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

or something like that!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

nope

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

lol

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol so who ya callin next?

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i didnt call u!

'

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i cant type and call at the same time

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

using *67 i'm assuming?

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

im not that fast

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

y dont u try that on ur phone and c

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

lol

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

my phones 649 2709

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol *67 blocks the number

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i did not kno that

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

"Private"

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol really?

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i dont have a cell

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

lol well i do but its charging

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

doesn't have to be a cell

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol nice

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i swear, i didnt, R U LYING TO ME!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol i swear to you i'm not

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

but i doubt it was the lil girl

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ya rite! 

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

kinda weird

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

like seriously.. i turned it off and it still went again

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

then it flased on and off and stopped

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

flashed*

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

kinda messed lol

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

thats krazy

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

vuuury

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

oh well... if i die, you know what happened

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

least i'm not first

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHA

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

valiant goes first

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lmao

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

maybe he already got a call

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i dont realy die wit the cell cuz i didnt have one in the story

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i killed myself

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHA

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

LMAO yeah that was a good ending

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

i liked it

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

omg

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

good story

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ty

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

look at valiants dp

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

he looked like a ghost

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

i thought it was toshio!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

LMAO

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

look!

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

its scary!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

 ﻝөßө 639 8477   I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

TOSHIO?!?!?!?!?

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

to valiant

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lmao

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

haha

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHA

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

ill do that to!

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

haha nice

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

darn hes not replying

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lol same

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

maybe he's dead

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

when the girl [toshio] called, she felt awkward cuz i answered [so no msg!]

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHAHAH

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

thats hilarious

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

lmao

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

haha

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

yeah

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

it would be so funny if valiant and george has problems too

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

that would make my afterwards section even more interesting

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

LMAO hahahahahaha

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

but then if every1 mite not talk to me nemore cuz my stories' come to life

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

then when u die, i go wit u!

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

HAHAHA

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

yeah... we'd have to kill you... or haunt you... depending on HOW true.

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

mayb i should write a story wit that dbz thing u talked about

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

haha yeah

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

SWEEET

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

but it's gotta be more fantastical

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

of course

.·°*¤»Våñê§§å«¤*°·. says:

it'll be interesting

ﻝөßө639 8477  I PLAY RUSSIAN ROULETTE EVERYDAY, A MAN'S SPORT, WITH A BULLET CALLED LIFE. says:

muaha i loike it
3rd Event: Valiant

So after these two events, I went and asked Valiant if anything weird happened sooooo I open the msn chat wit him and what do I see? TOSHIO!!!!!!

[image: image1.jpg]


 ARGH its hideous! Matches my description of Toshio perfectly! Pale skin, long hair and that’s what I picture her to look like when she strikes! LMAOZ! Wow! Thanks Val…

In addition, Valiant had a dream after my story finished about his impending death in a car accident.  His friends were there and angels surrounded them.  One angel said you’re destined to die, however, she also calmed him down and said that God wants to meet u.  Valiant felt calm afterwards and when he woke up, he felt like a new man.  Strange that in my story, I wrote that Valiant’s death was in a car accident. Krazy stuff eh? 
